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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE PRIMARY COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENT UNITS

ASSETS 
    Current Assets:
        Cash $ 3,261                   $ 291,291           $ 294,552          $ 70,574             
        Cash with U.S. Treasury -                           8,244               8,244               -                       
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer 2,933,750           71,195             3,004,945       324,568           
        Restricted cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer 395,099              77,833             472,932          -                       
        Cash held by trustee -                           -                       -                       11,533             
        Collateral investment pool 469,947              44,899             514,846          3,488               
        Short-term investments -                           173,922           173,922          111,290           
        Restricted investments held by trustee -                           -                       -                       28,017             
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Taxes 423,888              96,088             519,976          2,672               
            Interest 214,718              2,419               217,137          8,561               
            Loans and notes 289,144              4,171               293,315          1,673               
            Patient accounts receivable -                           -                       -                       161,330           
            Other 138,316              167,864           306,180          89,703             
        Internal balances (250,045)             250,045           -                       -                       
        Due from U.S. Government 815,022              86,935             901,957          -                       
        Due from local governments 150,564              -                       150,564          -                       
        Due from others 132,680              -                       132,680          -                       
        Inventories, at cost 24,830                 22,144             46,974            21,171             
        Other current assets 5,644                   20,816             26,460            2,394               
                Total Current Assets 5,746,818           1,317,866        7,064,684       836,974           

    Noncurrent Assets:  
        Restricted assets:
            Cash 27                        23,317             23,344            -                       
            Cash and pooled investments with 
              State Treasurer 1,360,273           -                       1,360,273       11,965             
            Cash held by trustee 27,151                 254,390           281,541          17,342             
            Investments 3,274                   -                       3,274               153,342           
            Investments held by trustee -                           81,360             81,360            35,881             
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Loans and notes 36,808                 33,071             69,879            1,117,445        
            Other -                           10,411             10,411            7,512               
        Securities held in escheat 54,087                 -                       54,087            -                       
        Investments -                           1,155,357        1,155,357       28,280             
        Endowment investments 4,858,023           429,865           5,287,888       -                       
        Other noncurrent assets -                           17,398             17,398            2,852               
        Capital assets:
            Infrastructure, land, and other non-depreciable 19,799,389         548,911           20,348,300     39,167             
            Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable,
              net of accumulated depreciation 1,824,720           3,944,807        5,769,527       416,149           
                Total Noncurrent Assets 27,963,752         6,498,887        34,462,639     1,829,935        

                        Total Assets  33,710,570          7,816,753         41,527,323      2,666,909        

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 26,361                 51,779             78,140            59,699             

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)

TOTAL
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE PRIMARY COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENT UNITS

LIABILITIES 
    Current Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 598,034              $ 149,621           $ 747,655          $ 109,782           
        Payable for securities purchased -                           3,472               3,472               -                       
        Accrued liabilities 1,044,797           67,049             1,111,846       108,693           
        Obligations under securities loan agreements 469,947              44,899             514,846          3,488               
        Tax refunds payable 2,442                   -                       2,442               -                       
        Due to U.S. Government 7,482                   13,025             20,507            -                       
        Due to local governments 1,249,019           -                       1,249,019       -                       
        Due to others 387,999              72,345             460,344          -                       
        Due to component units -                           260                  260                  -                       
        Unearned revenue 94,773                 173,916           268,689          -                       
        Current portion of accrued insurance losses 59,786                 25,501             85,287            9,710               
        Current portion of long-term debt 509,647              124,308           633,955          84,136             
        Current portion of other long-term liabilities 174,859              20,493             195,352          30,359             
                Total Current Liabilities 4,598,785           694,889           5,293,674       346,168           

    Noncurrent Liabilities:
        Unearned revenue 93,061                 -                       93,061            2,033               
        Accrued insurance losses 369,543              458,643           828,186          21,553             
        Funds held for others -                           47,290             47,290            -                       
        Long-term debt 6,311,872           3,121,442        9,433,314       1,299,065        
        Derivative instrument - interest rate swap -                           14,135             14,135            -                       
        Other long-term liabilities 169,546              62,984             232,530          4,255               
                 Total Noncurrent Liabilities 6,944,022           3,704,494        10,648,516     1,326,906        

                    Total Liabilities 11,542,807         4,399,383        15,942,190     1,673,074        

NET POSITION
        Net investment in capital assets 18,027,844         1,581,436        19,609,280     106,715           
        Restricted for:
             General government 82,282                 -                       82,282            -                       
             Health and welfare 70,233                 -                       70,233            -                       
             Inspection and regulation 5,539                   -                       5,539               -                       
             Education 496,130              -                       496,130          -                       
             Protection and safety 23,447                 -                       23,447            -                       
             Natural resources 12,706                 -                       12,706            -                       
             Unemployment Compensation -                           57,585             57,585            -                       
             Capital projects 805,890              17,505             823,395          -                       
             Debt service 3                          12,964             12,967            131,510           
             Permanent funds and University funds:
                Expendable 174,823              274,835           449,658          -                       
                Nonexpendable 5,158,246           219,758           5,378,004       -                       
             Loans and other financial assistance: 
                Expendable -                           77,833             77,833            529,164           
             Other purposes -                           -                       -                       40,308             
        Unrestricted (deficit) (2,663,019)          1,227,233        (1,435,786)      245,837           

Total Net Position $ 22,194,124          $ 3,469,149         $ 25,663,273      $ 1,053,534        

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

TOTAL
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
UNIVERSITIES - AFFILIATED COMPONENT UNITS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
    Cash and cash equivalent investments $ 53,867               

    Receivables:
        Pledges receivable 121,870             
        Other receivables 23,980               
            Total receivables 145,850             

    Investments:
        Investments in securities 1,688,006          
        Other investments 58,755               
            Total investments 1,746,761          

    Net direct financing leases 74,960               
    Property and equipment, net of
      accumulated depreciation 324,059             
    Other assets 56,154               

                Total Assets 2,401,651          

LIABILITIES
    Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 35,009               
    Liability under endowment trust
      agreements 355,801             
    Long-term debt 516,021             
    Deferred revenue 25,964               
    Other liabilities 52,682               

                Total Liabilities 985,477             

NET ASSETS
    Permanently restricted 928,428             
    Temporarily restricted 464,511             
    Unrestricted 23,235               

Total Net Assets $ 1,416,174          

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

 - 40 -



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page intentionally left blank) 



STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT:
    Governmental Activities:
        General government $ 763,830             $ 188,943             $ 92,717               $ -                          
        Health and welfare 12,768,332        222,173             9,905,352          -                          
        Inspection and regulation 160,797             157,149             20,832               -                          
        Education 5,573,656          60,981               1,789,328          -                          
        Protection and safety 1,408,049          128,814             157,631             -                          
        Transportation 791,006             113,267             157,705             546,680             
        Natural resources 200,868             65,596               49,271               -                          
        Intergovernmental revenue sharing 2,778,299          -                          -                          -                          
        Interest on long-term debt 279,525             -                          -                          -                          
            Total Governmental Activities 24,724,362        936,923             12,172,836        546,680             

    Business-type Activities:
        Universities 4,078,053          2,056,307          1,258,140          41,250               
        Industrial Commission Special Fund 36,895               28,461               -                          -                          
        Other 1,130,299          1,296,585          85,782               -                          
            Total Business-type Activities 5,245,247          3,381,353          1,343,922          41,250               

Total Primary Government $ 29,969,609        $ 4,318,276          $ 13,516,758        $ 587,930             

COMPONENT UNITS:
        Water Infrastructure Finance Authority $ 41,528               $ 35,929               $ 36,371               
        University of Arizona Health Network & Subsidiaries 1,364,116          1,295,884          -                          
        Other Component Units 60,147               29,964               8,072                 
            Total Component Units $ 1,465,791          $ 1,361,777          $ 44,443               

                 General Revenues:
                     Taxes:
                         Sales
                         Income
                         Tobacco
                         Property
                         Motor vehicle and fuel
                         Other
                     Unrestricted investment earnings
                     Unrestricted grants and contributions
                     Gain on sale of trust land
                     Payments from State of Arizona
                     Miscellaneous
                 Contributions to permanent endowments
                 Extraordinary Items:
                     Insurance recovery
                 Transfers

                     Total General Revenues, Contributions, Extraordinary Items, 
                        and Transfers
                           Change in Net Position
                 Net Position - Beginning, as restated

                 Net Position - Ending

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
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GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE PRIMARY COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENT UNITS

$ (482,170)            $ (482,170)            
(2,640,807)         (2,640,807)         

17,184               17,184               
(3,723,347)         (3,723,347)         
(1,121,604)         (1,121,604)         

26,646               26,646               
(86,001)              (86,001)              

(2,778,299)         (2,778,299)         
(279,525)            (279,525)            

(11,067,923)       (11,067,923)       

$ (722,356)            (722,356)            
(8,434)                (8,434)                

252,068             252,068             
(478,722)            (478,722)            

(11,067,923)       (478,722)            (11,546,645)       

$ 30,772               
(68,232)              
(22,111)              
(59,571)              

5,948,055          63,669               6,011,724          9,117                 
3,963,197          -                          3,963,197          -                          

314,313             -                          314,313             -                          
41,215               -                          41,215               -                          

1,650,579          -                          1,650,579          -                          
547,481             -                          547,481             12,637               

79,215               108,296             187,511             26,021               
37,926               107                     38,033               57                       
83,695               -                          83,695               -                          

-                          -                          -                          36,924               
176,035             78,837               254,872             17                       

-                          6,561                 6,561                 -                          

-                          3,900                 3,900                 -                          
(578,361)            578,361             -                          -                          

12,263,350        839,731             13,103,081        84,773               
1,195,427          361,009             1,556,436          25,202               

20,998,697        3,108,140          24,106,837        1,028,332          

$ 22,194,124        $ 3,469,149          $ 25,663,273        $ 1,053,534          

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

TOTAL
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
UNIVERSITIES - AFFILIATED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

REVENUES
    Contributions $ 23,812               $ 134,613             $ 37,890               $ 196,315             
    Rental revenue 46,289               -                          -                          46,289               
    Sales and services 36,698               130                     -                          36,828               
    Net investment income 31,603               75,162               63,062               169,827             
    Grants and aid 11,846               -                          -                          11,846               
    Other revenues 33,912               4,169                 354                     38,435               
    Net assets released from restrictions 181,176             (160,735)            (20,441)              -                          

            Total Revenues 365,336             53,339               80,865               499,540             

EXPENSES
    Program services:
        Payments to Universities 157,779             -                          -                          157,779             
        Leasing related expenses 10,330               -                          -                          10,330               
        Payments on behalf of Universities 20,163               -                          -                          20,163               
        Other program services 7,178                 -                          -                          7,178                 
    Management and general expenses 66,923               -                          -                          66,923               
    Fundraising expenses 11,621               -                          -                          11,621               
    Interest 22,804               -                          -                          22,804               
    Depreciation and amortization 19,848               -                          -                          19,848               
    Other expenses 16,085               -                          -                          16,085               

            Total Expenses 332,731             -                          -                          332,731             

Increase in Net Assets, before
    extraordinary items 32,605               53,339               80,865               166,809             

Extraordinary items (Primarily equity
    transfers) -                          (472)                   -                          (472)                   

Increase in Net Assets, after
    extraordinary items 32,605               52,867               80,865               166,337             

Net Assets - Beginning, as restated (9,637)                411,987             847,487             1,249,837          
Transfers 267                     (343)                   76                       -                          

Net Assets - Ending $ 23,235               $ 464,511             $ 928,428             $ 1,416,174          

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

TEMPORARILY PERMANENTLY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
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STATE OF ARIZONA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

AVIATION PLANNING,
HIGHWAY LAND OTHER 

GENERAL MAINTENANCE & ENDOWMENTS GOVERNMENTAL  
FUND SAFETY FUND FUND FUNDS TOTAL

ASSETS 
    Cash $ 1,856               $ -                               $ 28                    $ 1,377                 $ 3,261               
    Cash and pooled investments with
      State Treasurer 1,515,259       83,448                     92,737            816,195             2,507,639       
    Collateral investment pool 22,897            1,733                       430,419          14,898               469,947          
    Receivables, net of allowances:
        Taxes 288,192          62,117                     -                       73,579               423,888          
        Interest 39                    -                               214,679          -                          214,718          
        Loans and notes 35,783            3,772                       286,397          -                          325,952          
        Other 79,550            16,070                     5,526               25,949               127,095          
    Due from U.S. Government 720,481          80,236                     -                       10,705               811,422          
    Due from local governments 150,564          -                               -                       -                          150,564          
    Due from others 132,680          -                               -                       -                          132,680          
    Due from other Funds 36,093            -                               190                  25,513               61,796            
    Inventories, at cost 14,824            6,833                       -                       -                          21,657            
    Restricted assets:
        Cash 27                    -                               -                       -                          27                    
        Cash and pooled investments with
          State Treasurer 28,000            978,359                   -                       748,038             1,754,397       
        Cash held by trustee 15,580            -                               -                       11,571               27,151            
        Investments 3,274               -                               -                       -                          3,274               
    Securities held in escheat 54,087            -                               -                       -                          54,087            
    Endowment investments -                       -                               4,858,023       -                          4,858,023       
    Other 112                  -                               -                       -                          112                  
    Total Assets $ 3,099,298       $ 1,232,568                $ 5,887,999       $ 1,727,825          $ 11,947,690     

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
   RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
    Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other
          current liabilities $ 297,988          $ 120,081                   $ 5,864               $ 37,698               $ 461,631          
        Accrued liabilities 667,749          6,883                       -                       47,555               722,187          
        Obligations under securities loan 
          agreements 22,897            1,733                       430,419          14,898               469,947          
        Tax refunds payable 2,442               -                               -                       -                          2,442               
        Due to U.S. Government 7,482               -                               -                       -                          7,482               
        Due to local governments 1,046,272       125,313                   -                       77,434               1,249,019       
        Due to others 377,562          -                               1                      10,436               387,999          
        Due to other Funds 212,375          7,287                       7,050               26,945               253,657          
        Unearned revenue 75,857            -                               111,596          381                     187,834          
                Total Liabilities 2,710,624       261,297                   554,930          215,347             3,742,198       

    Deferred Inflows of Resources 364,085          -                               490,964          796                     855,845          

    Fund Balances:
        Nonspendable 9,600               6,833                       4,871,849       -                          4,888,282       
        Restricted 124,390          793,713                   -                       947,961             1,866,064       
        Committed 79,837            170,725                   -                       563,721             814,283          
        Unassigned (189,238)         -                               (29,744)           -                          (218,982)         
                Total Fund Balances 24,589            971,271                   4,842,105       1,511,682          7,349,647       
    Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows .
       of Resources, and Fund Balances $ 3,099,298       $ 1,232,568                $ 5,887,999       $ 1,727,825          $ 11,947,690     

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

TRANSPORTATION &
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STATE OF ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 7,349,647             

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different
  because:

    Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are
      not reported in the governmental funds. 21,541,821          

    Certain receivables are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are
      deferred inflows of resources in the governmental funds. 855,845                

    Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to 
      individual funds.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
      governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position. (189,888)              

    The allocation of the internal service fund accumulated net gain results in an amount due to 
      business-type activities, which is not reported in the governmental funds. (61,001)                

    Deferred outflows of resources for the loss on refunding of debt are not reported in the
      governmental funds. 26,361                  

    Long-term debt is not due and payable from current financial resources and, therefore, is
      not reported in the governmental funds.  These amounts consist of:

Revenue bonds (3,406,195)     
Grant anticipation notes (247,710)         
Certificates of participation (2,200,675)     
Capital leases (449,209)         
Notes payable (89,865)           
Premium on debt (427,865)         (6,821,519)           

    Accrued liabilities for AHCCCS programmatic costs and reimbursements are not due
      and payable from current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the 
      governmental funds. (293,349)              

    Accrued interest on long-term obligations is not due and payable from current financial
      resources and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. (28,389)                

    Other long-term liabilities are not due and payable from current financial resources and, 
      therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.  Those liabilities consist of:

Compensated absences (164,883)         
Pollution remediation obligations (20,521)           (185,404)              

Net position of governmental activities $ 22,194,124          

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

AVIATION PLANNING,
HIGHWAY LAND OTHER 

GENERAL MAINTENANCE & ENDOWMENTS GOVERNMENTAL
FUND SAFETY FUND FUND FUNDS TOTAL

REVENUES
    Taxes:
        Sales $ 5,156,987       $ 243,786                   $ -                       $ 533,051             $ 5,933,824       
        Income 4,012,562       -                               -                       41                       4,012,603       
        Tobacco 68,043            -                               -                       246,270             314,313          
        Property 26,240            12,975                     -                       2,000                 41,215            
        Motor vehicle and fuel 8,534               1,487,934                -                       154,111             1,650,579       
        Other 439,703          -                               -                       107,778             547,481          
    Intergovernmental 10,952,638     704,408                   -                       95,665               11,752,711     
    Licenses, fees, and permits 89,352            98,402                     3,182               284,897             475,833          
    Hospital and nursing facility assessments -                       -                               -                       91,578               91,578            
    Earnings on investments 22,979            6,226                       660,778          49,876               739,859          
    Sales and charges for services 100,409          1,170                       60,793            23,310               185,682          
    Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 24,999            -                               -                       146,162             171,161          
    Gaming 6,131               -                               -                       80,195               86,326            
    Tobacco settlement 100,765          -                               -                       -                          100,765          
    Proceeds from sale of trust land -                       -                               86,319            -                          86,319            
    Other 163,193          17,745                     9,386               18,534               208,858          
            Total Revenues 21,172,535     2,572,646                820,458          1,833,468          26,399,107     

EXPENDITURES
    Current:
        General government 618,964          -                               -                       131,199             750,163          
        Health and welfare 12,290,325     -                               5,401               347,729             12,643,455     
        Inspection and regulation 42,635            -                               -                       118,683             161,318          
        Education 4,828,811       -                               47,419            696,184             5,572,414       
        Protection and safety 1,108,806       -                               2,351               249,230             1,360,387       
        Transportation 4                      672,485                   -                       15,309               687,798          
        Natural resources 80,237            -                               941                  111,865             193,043          
    Intergovernmental revenue sharing 1,712,501       1,065,798                -                       -                          2,778,299       
    Debt service:
        Principal 131,033          51,264                     -                       311,295             493,592          
        Interest and other fiscal charges 62,749            520                          -                       248,755             312,024          
    Capital outlay 244,589          428,545                   12                    156,484             829,630          
            Total Expenditures 21,120,654     2,218,612                56,124            2,386,733          25,782,123     
                Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
                  Expenditures 51,881            354,034                   764,334          (553,265)            616,984          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
    Transfers in 328,678          911                          31                    574,641             904,261          
    Transfers out (882,237)         (303,030)                  (49,272)           (162,793)            (1,397,332)      
    Proceeds from sale of capital assets -                       900                          -                       -                          900                  
    Capital lease and installment purchase contracts 100,678          13,236                     -                       -                          113,914          
    Refunding certificates of participation issued 305,675          -                               -                       -                          305,675          
    Proceeds from notes and loans -                       29,130                     -                       -                          29,130            
    Payment to refunded certificates of participation
      escrow agent (310,059)         -                               -                       -                          (310,059)         
    Premium on debt issued 6,770               -                               -                       -                          6,770               
            Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (450,495)         (258,853)                  (49,241)           411,848             (346,741)         
                Net Change in Fund Balances (398,614)         95,181                     715,093          (141,417)            270,243          
Fund Balances - Beginning 423,203          876,090                   4,127,012       1,653,099          7,079,404       

Fund Balances - Ending $ 24,589            $ 971,271                   $ 4,842,105       $ 1,511,682          $ 7,349,647       

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

TRANSPORTATION &
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STATE OF ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 270,243                       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
  because:

    Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  However, in the
      Statement of Activities, the cost of assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives 
      and reported as depreciation expense.  Also, infrastructure was adjusted to primarily 
      reflect reduction in construction in progress resulting from certain infrastructure projects
      being reclassified from capital outlay to non-capital.  This is the amount by which capital 
      outlays exceeded depreciation and infrastructure adjustments in the current period.

Capital outlay 829,630                
Infrastructure adjustment (94,559)                 
Depreciation expense (112,565)               622,506                       

    The net expense of the internal service funds is included with governmental activities in  
      the Statement of Activities. (36,467)                        

    Net change in certain revenues reported in the Statement of Activities do not provide current
      financial resources and, therefore, are reported as deferred inflows in the governmental funds.

Sales taxes 14,231                  
Income taxes (49,406)                 
Operating grants 118,712                
Right-of-way lease revenue (1,026)                  
Other revenue 2                          82,513                         

    Trust land sales are financed with long-term mortgages.  In the Statement of Activities,
       the gain on sale of trust land is reported, whereas in the governmental funds, the proceeds
       from the collection of mortgage payments are reported.  In fiscal year 2014, mortgage  
       payments received exceeded gains resulting from current year land sales.  In addition,
       accrued interest on land sales contracts are reported as revenues in the Statement of Activities
       but are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds.

Excess of mortgage receipts over gain on sale of land (2,624)                  
Accrued interest on land sales' contracts 11,958                  9,334                           

    Certain expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
      financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

AHCCCS accrued programmatic costs (122,266)               
Compensated absences (8,503)                  
Pollution remediation obligations 1,562                    
Interest on long-term obligations 6,536                    
Adjustment for deferred amounts (19,240)                 (141,911)                      

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)
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STATE OF ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

    Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds; however,
      issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.  In the current
      period, proceeds were received from:

Refunding certificates of participation issued (305,675)               
Proceeds from notes and loans (29,130)                 
Premium on debt issued (6,770)                  (341,575)                      

    Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds, but 
      the repayment reduces long-term liabilities and deferred outflows of resources in the
      Statement of Net Position.  In the current year, these amounts consist of:

Debt service principal 493,592                
Payment to refunded certificates of participation 
  escrow agent 310,059                
Debt premium/discount amortization 44,243                  
Amortization of deferred losses on refundings (3,196)                  844,698                       

    Some capital asset additions were financed through capital leases and installment purchase 
      contracts.  Such financing arrangements are reported as an other financing source in the
      governmental funds; however, these amounts are reported as liabilities in the Statement 
      of Net Position. (113,914)                      

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,195,427                     

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOTAL
COMMISSION ENTERPRISE INTERNAL

UNIVERSITIES SPECIAL FUND OTHER FUNDS SERVICE FUNDS
ASSETS 
    Current Assets:
        Cash $ 173,156          $ 113,842          $ 4,293              $ 291,291          $ -                         
        Cash with U.S. Treasury -                      -                      8,244              8,244              -                         
        Cash and pooled investments with State Treasurer 1,789              888                 68,518            71,195            426,111             
        Restricted cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer -                      -                      77,833            77,833            -                         
        Collateral investment pool -                      44,899            -                      44,899            -                         
        Short-term investments 173,922          -                      -                      173,922          -                         
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Taxes -                      4,182              91,906            96,088            -                         
            Interest 429                 1,990              -                      2,419              -                         
            Loans and notes 4,171              -                      -                      4,171              -                         
            Other 136,250          1,260              30,354            167,864          11,221               
        Due from U.S. Government 86,862            -                      73                   86,935            3,600                 
        Due from other Funds 218,059          3                     144                 218,206          2,831                 
        Inventories, at cost 8,542              -                      13,602            22,144            3,173                 
        Other current assets 20,156            -                      660                 20,816            5,532                 
                Total Current Assets 823,336          167,064          295,627          1,286,027       452,468             

    Noncurrent Assets:
        Restricted assets:
            Cash 23,317            -                      -                      23,317            -                         
            Cash and pooled investments with 
               State Treasurer -                      -                      -                      -                      975                    
            Cash held by trustee 254,390          -                      -                      254,390          -                         
            Investments held by trustee 81,360            -                      -                      81,360            -                         
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Loans and notes 33,071            -                      -                      33,071            -                         
            Other 10,411            -                      -                      10,411            -                         
        Investments 754,386          400,971          -                      1,155,357       -                         
        Endowment investments 429,865          -                      -                      429,865          -                         
        Other noncurrent assets 7,536              -                      9,862              17,398            -                         
        Capital assets:
            Land and other non-depreciable 543,030          2,997              2,884              548,911          76                      
            Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable,
              net of accumulated depreciation 3,911,111       9,843              23,853            3,944,807       82,212               
                Total Noncurrent Assets 6,048,477       413,811          36,599            6,498,887       83,263               
                    Total Assets 6,871,813       580,875          332,226          7,784,914       535,731             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 51,779            -                      -                      51,779            -                         

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS GOVERNMENTAL
INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITIES -
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOTAL
COMMISSION ENTERPRISE INTERNAL

UNIVERSITIES SPECIAL FUND OTHER FUNDS SERVICE FUNDS
LIABILITIES
    Current Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 139,826          $ 4,506              $ 5,289              $ 149,621          $ 136,410             
        Payable for securities purchased -                      3,472              -                      3,472              -                         
        Accrued liabilities 37,110            -                      29,939            67,049            865                    
        Obligations under securities loan agreements -                      44,899            -                      44,899            -                         
        Due to U.S. Government -                      -                      13,025            13,025            -                         
        Due to others 29,685            -                      42,660            72,345            -                         
        Due to component units -                      -                      260                 260                 -                         
        Due to other Funds -                      -                      29,162            29,162            14                      
        Unearned revenue 171,631          133                 2,152              173,916          -                         
        Current portion of accrued insurance losses -                      25,501            -                      25,501            59,786               
        Current portion of long-term debt 124,308          -                      -                      124,308          -                         
        Current portion of other long-term liabilities 18,620            -                      1,873              20,493            10,172               
                Total Current Liabilities 521,180          78,511            124,360          724,051          207,247             

    Noncurrent Liabilities:
        Accrued insurance losses -                      458,643          -                      458,643          369,543             
        Funds held for others 47,290            -                      -                      47,290            -                         
        Long-term debt 3,121,442       -                      -                      3,121,442       -                         
        Derivative instrument - interest rate swap 14,135            -                      -                      14,135            -                         
        Other long-term liabilities 62,911            -                      73                   62,984            148,829             
                Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,245,778       458,643          73                   3,704,494       518,372             
                    Total Liabilities 3,766,958       537,154          124,433          4,428,545       725,619             

NET POSITION
    Net investment in capital assets 1,541,859       12,840            26,737            1,581,436       82,288               
    Restricted for:
        Unemployment Compensation -                      -                      57,585            57,585            -                         
        Capital projects 17,505            -                      -                      17,505            -                         
        Debt service 12,964            -                      -                      12,964            -                         
        Universities fund:
            Expendable 274,835          -                      -                      274,835          -                         
            Nonexpendable 219,758          -                      -                      219,758          -                         
        Loans and other financial assistance:
            Expendable -                      -                      77,833            77,833            -                         
    Unrestricted (deficit) 1,089,713       30,881            45,638            1,166,232       (272,176)            

Total Net Position $ 3,156,634       $ 43,721            $ 207,793          $ 3,408,148       $ (189,888)            

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds. 61,001            

  Net position of business-type activities $ 3,469,149       

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITIES -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS GOVERNMENTAL

- 51 -



STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOTAL
ENTERPRISE INTERNAL

UNIVERSITIES SPECIAL FUND OTHER FUNDS SERVICE FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES
    Sales and charges for services:
        Student tuition and fees, net of 
          scholarship allowances of $483,109 $ 1,570,546        $ -                       $ -                       $ 1,570,546        $ -                         
        Auxiliary enterprises, net of 
          scholarship allowances of $21,531 382,991           -                       -                       382,991           -                         
        Educational department 102,770           -                       -                       102,770           -                         
        Other -                       -                       838,728           838,728           1,006,504          
    Unemployment assessments -                       -                       455,979           455,979           -                         
    Workers' compensation assessments -                       22,391             -                       22,391             -                         
    Intergovernmental 556,539           -                       84,094             640,633           -                         
    Nongovernmental grants and contracts 127,500           -                       -                       127,500           -                         
    Fines, forfeitures, and penalties -                       -                       1,878               1,878               -                         
    Settlement income -                       6,070               -                       6,070               -                         
    Other 45,082             -                       7,800               52,882             56                      
            Total Operating Revenues 2,785,428        28,461             1,388,479        4,202,368        1,006,560          

OPERATING EXPENSES
    Cost of sales and benefits 1,094,086        31,176             1,032,842        2,158,104        795,129             
    Scholarships and fellowships 232,278           -                       -                       232,278           -                         
    Personal services 2,372,383        -                       42,109             2,414,492        39,371               
    Contractual services -                       -                       26,083             26,083             22,679               
    Depreciation and amortization 262,307           1,338               2,232               265,877           13,673               
    Insurance -                       -                       726                  726                  82,940               
    Other -                       -                       8,950               8,950               5,445                 
            Total Operating Expenses 3,961,054        32,514             1,112,942        5,106,510        959,237             
                Operating Income (Loss) (1,175,626)       (4,053)              275,537           (904,142)          47,323               

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
    Share of State sales tax revenues 63,669             -                       -                       63,669             -                         
    Intergovernmental 291,951           -                       -                       291,951           -                         
    Gifts and donations 248,845           -                       -                       248,845           -                         
    Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets (755)                 (7)                     (9)                     (771)                 36                      
    Investment income 48,356             59,020             2,608               109,984           4                        
    Endowment earnings on investments 33,305             -                       -                       33,305             -                         
    Other non-operating revenue 24,510             2,154               62                    26,726             312                    
    Distributions -                       -                       (14,763)            (14,763)            -                         
    Interest expense (126,966)          -                       (2,538)              (129,504)          -                         
    Other non-operating expense (9,642)              (4,381)              (56)                   (14,079)            -                         
            Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 573,273           56,786             (14,696)            615,363           352                    
                Income (Loss) Before Contributions,
                  Extraordinary Items, and Transfers (602,353)          52,733             260,841           (288,779)          47,675               
Capital grants and contributions 41,250             -                       107                  41,357             20,757               
Contributions to permanent endowments 6,561               -                       -                       6,561               -                         
Extraordinary Items:
    Insurance recovery 3,900               -                       -                       3,900               -                         
Transfers in 737,316           8,000               -                       745,316           -                         
Transfers out -                       -                       (166,955)          (166,955)          (85,290)              

            Change in Net Position 186,674           60,733             93,993             341,400           (16,858)              
Total Net Position - Beginning, as restated 2,969,960        (17,012)            113,800           3,066,748        (173,030)            

Total Net Position - Ending $ 3,156,634        $ 43,721             $ 207,793           $ 3,408,148        $ (189,888)            

Change in net position of enterprise funds $ 341,400           
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds 19,609             

    Change in net position of business-type activities $ 361,009           

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS GOVERNMENTAL
INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITIES -
COMMISSION
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PENSION AND OTHER
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT INVESTMENT AGENCY

TRUST FUNDS TRUSTS FUNDS
ASSETS 
    Cash $ 355,172                   $ -                               $ 50,315                     
    Cash and pooled investments with 
      State Treasurer -                               21,000                     69,880                     
    Short-term investments -                               -                               8,236                       

    Receivables, net of allowances:
        Accrued interest and dividends 70,529                     3,037                       1                               
        Securities sold 87,478                     -                               -                               
        Forward contracts receivable 438,188                   -                               -                               
        Contributions 94,532                     -                               -                               
        Court fees 683                          -                               -                               
        Due from other Funds 9,760                       -                               -                               
        Other 39,842                     -                               2                               
            Total receivables 741,012                   3,037                       3                               

    Investments, at fair value:
        Temporary investments 1,749,791                -                               -                               
        Fixed income securities 7,790,204                2,720,310                -                               
        Corporate stocks 23,653,151              -                               -                               
        Global tactical asset allocation 4,212,886                -                               -                               
        Real assets 555,868                   -                               -                               
        Real estate 2,969,305                -                               -                               
        Private equity 1,081,812                -                               -                               
        Opportunistic investments 714,557                   -                               -                               
        Collateral investment pool 601,169                   16,715                     -                               
        Other investments 713,214                   -                               -                               
            Total investments 44,041,957              2,737,025                -                               

    Due from others -                               -                               82,589                     
    Custodial securities in safekeeping -                               -                               3,846,490                
    Other assets -                               -                               1,658                       
    Property and equipment, net of
      accumulated depreciation 4,355                       -                               -                               

                Total Assets 45,142,496              2,761,062                4,059,171                

LIABILITIES
    Accounts payable and other current
      liabilities 81,582                     -                               -                               
    Payable for securities purchased 335,571                   -                               -                               
    Management fee payable -                               137                          -                               
    Obligation under securities
      loan agreements 601,169                   16,715                     -                               
    Forward contracts payable 416,884                   -                               -                               
    Due to local governments -                               -                               1,012                       
    Due to others -                               -                               4,058,159                
    Due to other Funds 9,760                       -                               -                               

                Total Liabilities 1,444,966                16,852                     4,059,171                

NET POSITION
    Held in trust for:
        Pension benefits 41,440,778              -                               -                               
        Other post-employment benefits 2,256,752                -                               -                               
        Pool participants -                               2,744,210                -                               

Total Net Position $ 43,697,530              $ 2,744,210                $ -                               

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PENSION AND OTHER
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

TRUST FUNDS
ADDITIONS:
    Member contributions $ 1,218,175                $ -                               
    Employer contributions 1,576,220                -                               
    Non-employer entity contributions 5,000                       -                               
    Member purchase of service credit 43,915                     -                               
    Court fees 8,541                       -                               

    Investment income:
        Net increase in fair value
          of investments 6,394,466                3,018                       
        Interest income 202,978                   14,476                     
        Dividends 410,304                   -                               
        Other investment income 94,498                     -                               
        Securities lending income 4,949                       187                          
                Total investment income 7,107,195                17,681                     

    Less investment expenses:
        Investment activity expenses 313,515                   1,639                       
        Securities lending expenses 681                          93                            
                Net investment income 6,792,999                15,949                     

    Capital share and individual account 
      transactions:
        Shares sold -                               4,353,027                
        Reinvested interest income -                               11,831                     
        Shares redeemed -                               (4,589,103)              
                Net capital share and individual 
                   account transactions -                               (224,245)                  

    Other additions 32,080                     -                               

                    Total Additions 9,676,930                (208,296)                  

DEDUCTIONS:
    Retirement, disability, and
      survivor benefits 3,503,338                -                               
    Health insurance subsidy 17,566                     -                               
    Refunds to withdrawing members, 
      including interest 291,238                   -                               
    Administrative expense 37,365                     -                               
    Dividends to investors -                               14,198                     
    Other deductions 2,847                       -                               

                    Total Deductions 3,852,354                14,198                     

Change in net position held in trust for:
    Pension benefits 5,522,970                -                               
    Other post-employment benefits 301,606                   -                               
    Pool participants -                               (222,494)                  
Net Position - Beginning 37,872,954              2,966,704                

Net Position - Ending $ 43,697,530              $ 2,744,210                

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

INVESTMENT
TRUSTS

- 57 -



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
COMPONENT UNITS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOTAL
ASSETS 
    Current Assets:
        Cash $ -                           $ 46,703               $ 23,871               $ 70,574               
        Cash and pooled investments with State Treasurer 196,574               -                         127,994             324,568             
        Cash held by trustee 11,533                 -                         -                         11,533               
        Collateral investment pool 1,036                   -                         2,452                 3,488                 
        Short-term investments -                           111,290             -                         111,290             
        Restricted investments held by trustee -                           22,674               5,343                 28,017               
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Taxes -                           -                         2,672                 2,672                 
            Interest 8,546                   -                         15                      8,561                 
            Loans and notes -                           -                         1,673                 1,673                 
            Patient accounts receivable -                           161,330             -                         161,330             
            Other 8,558                   77,062               4,083                 89,703               
        Inventories, at cost -                           21,171               -                         21,171               
        Other current assets -                           -                         2,394                 2,394                 
                Total Current Assets 226,247               440,230             170,497             836,974             

    Noncurrent Assets:
        Restricted assets:
            Cash and pooled investments with State Treasurer -                           -                         11,965               11,965               
            Cash held by trustee -                           -                         17,342               17,342               
            Investments 85,996                 67,346               -                         153,342             
            Investments held by trustee -                           28,124               7,757                 35,881               
        Loans and notes receivable, net of allowances 1,094,306            -                         23,139               1,117,445          
        Other receivables, net of allowances -                           7,512                 -                         7,512                 
        Investments 28,280                 -                         -                         28,280               
        Other noncurrent assets -                           2,246                 606                    2,852                 
        Capital assets:
            Land and other non-depreciable -                           27,890               11,277               39,167               
            Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable,
              net of accumulated depreciation 18                        390,125             26,006               416,149             
                Total Noncurrent Assets 1,208,600            523,243             98,092               1,829,935          

                    Total Assets 1,434,847            963,473             268,589             2,666,909          

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 25,908                 -                         33,791               59,699               

LIABILITIES 
    Current Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current liabilities -                           98,136               11,646               109,782             
        Accrued liabilities 9,479                   98,564               650                    108,693             
        Obligations under securities loan agreements 1,036                   -                         2,452                 3,488                 
        Current portion of accrued insurance losses -                           9,710                 -                         9,710                 
        Current portion of long-term debt 46,495                 27,481               10,160               84,136               
        Current portion of other long-term liabilities 104                      30,255               -                         30,359               
                Total Current Liabilities 57,114                 264,146             24,908               346,168             

    Noncurrent Liabilities:
        Unearned revenue 2,033                   -                         -                         2,033                 
        Accrued insurance losses -                           21,553               -                         21,553               
        Long-term debt 846,252               335,805             117,008             1,299,065          
        Other long-term liabilities -                           4,255                 -                         4,255                 
                Total Noncurrent Liabilities 848,285               361,613             117,008             1,326,906          

                    Total Liabilities 905,399               625,759             141,916             1,673,074          

NET POSITION
    Net investment in capital assets 18                        72,668               34,029               106,715             
    Restricted for:
        Debt service 85,996                 10,195               35,319               131,510             
        Loans and other financial assistance 470,571               -                         58,593               529,164             
        Other -                           17,712               22,596               40,308               
    Unrestricted (1,229)                  237,139             9,927                 245,837             

Total Net Position $ 555,356                $ 337,714              $ 160,464              $ 1,053,534          

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Water Infrastructure Finance Authority $ 41,528               $ 35,929               $ 36,371               
University of Arizona Health Network & Subsidiaries 1,364,116          1,295,884          -                          
Other Component Units 60,147               29,964               8,072                 

    Total $ 1,465,791          $ 1,361,777          $ 44,443               

                 General Revenues:
                     Taxes:
                         Sales
                         Other
                     Unrestricted investment earnings
                     Unrestricted grants and contributions
                     Payments from State of Arizona
                     Miscellaneous
                           Change in Net Position
                 Net Position - Beginning, as restated

                 Net Position - Ending

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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WATER
INFRASTRUCTURE OTHER

FINANCE NETWORK & COMPONENT
AUTHORITY SUBSIDIARIES UNITS TOTAL

$ 30,772                            $ -                                  $ -                                 $ 30,772               
-                                      (68,232)                      -                                 (68,232)              
-                                      -                                  (22,111)                     (22,111)              

-                                      -                                  9,117                        9,117                 
-                                      -                                  12,637                      12,637               

5,998                              18,754                       1,269                        26,021               
-                                      -                                  57                              57                       
-                                      -                                  36,924                      36,924               
-                                      -                                  17                              17                       

36,770                            (49,478)                      37,910                      25,202               
518,586                          387,192                     122,554                    1,028,332          

$ 555,356                          $ 337,714                     $ 160,464                    $ 1,053,534          

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
UNIVERSITY
OF ARIZONA

HEALTH
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
UNIVERSITIES - AFFILIATED COMPONENT UNITS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ARIZONA CAPITAL
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY FACILITIES OTHER

UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA FINANCE COMPONENT
FOUNDATION FOUNDATION CORPORATION UNITS TOTAL

ASSETS
    Cash and cash equivalent investments $ 9,326                 $ 22,798           $ 3,157                       $ 18,586           $ 53,867           

    Receivables:
        Pledges receivable 105,524             3,651             -                               12,695           121,870         
        Other receivables 3,125                 -                     101                          20,754           23,980           
            Total receivables 108,649             3,651             101                          33,449           145,850         

    Investments:
        Investments in securities 714,592             768,158         16,426                     188,830         1,688,006      
        Other investments 45,838               -                     -                               12,917           58,755           
            Total investments 760,430             768,158         16,426                     201,747         1,746,761      

    Net direct financing leases 24,545               -                     43,040                     7,375             74,960           
    Property and equipment, net of
      accumulated depreciation 14,059               12,415           175,424                   122,161         324,059         
    Other assets 25,248               10,776           4,189                       15,941           56,154           

                Total Assets 942,257             817,798         242,337                   399,259         2,401,651      

LIABILITIES
    Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5,768                 2,378             7,688                       19,175           35,009           
    Liability under endowment trust
      agreements 114,146             214,110         -                               27,545           355,801         
    Long-term debt 73,290               -                     289,085                   153,646         516,021         
    Deferred revenue -                          -                     -                               25,964           25,964           
    Other liabilities 35,584               6,302             -                               10,796           52,682           

                Total Liabilities 228,788             222,790         296,773                   237,126         985,477         

NET ASSETS
    Permanently restricted 398,876             463,772         -                               65,780           928,428         
    Temporarily restricted 278,169             120,883         -                               65,459           464,511         
    Unrestricted (deficit) 36,424               10,353           (54,436)                    30,894           23,235           

Total Net Assets $ 713,469             $ 595,008         $ (54,436)                    $ 162,133         $ 1,416,174      

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
UNIVERSITIES - AFFILIATED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ARIZONA CAPITAL
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY FACILITIES OTHER

UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA FINANCE COMPONENT
FOUNDATION FOUNDATION CORPORATION UNITS TOTAL

REVENUES
    Contributions $ 59,971               $ 98,685               $ -                               $ 37,659               $ 196,315          
    Rental revenue 1,036                 -                          14,701                     30,552               46,289            
    Sales and services 21,276               -                          9,470                       6,082                 36,828            
    Net investment income 77,321               70,937               1                               21,568               169,827          
    Grants and aid -                          -                          -                               11,846               11,846            
    Other revenues 11,190               10,255               8,642                       8,348                 38,435            

            Total Revenues 170,794             179,877             32,814                     116,055             499,540          

EXPENSES
    Program services:
        Payments to Universities 71,263               73,409               24                            13,083               157,779          
        Leasing related expenses -                          -                          -                               10,330               10,330            
        Payments on behalf of Universities -                          14,829               -                               5,334                 20,163            
        Other program services -                          -                          -                               7,178                 7,178               
    Management and general expenses 25,520               4,227                 9,070                       28,106               66,923            
    Fundraising expenses -                          8,269                 -                               3,352                 11,621            
    Interest 1,970                 -                          13,098                     7,736                 22,804            
    Depreciation and amortization 867                     -                          12,587                     6,394                 19,848            
    Other expenses 13,519               -                          61                            2,505                 16,085            

            Total Expenses 113,139             100,734             34,840                     84,018               332,731          

Increase (decrease) in Net Assets, before
    extraordinary items 57,655               79,143               (2,026)                      32,037               166,809          

Extraordinary item (Primarily equity
    transfers) -                          -                          -                               (472)                   (472)                

Increase (decrease) in Net Assets, after
    extraordinary items 57,655               79,143               (2,026)                      31,565               166,337          

Net Assets - Beginning, as restated 655,814             515,865             (52,410)                    130,568             1,249,837       

Net Assets - Ending $ 713,469             $ 595,008             $ (54,436)                    $ 162,133             $ 1,416,174       

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE, EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
(Expressed in Dollars) BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDITURE

(Appropriations) (Appropriations) AMOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
500 BED MAXIMUM SECURITY FY12-13 $ 18,942,751               $ 18,942,751               $ 14,904,399               
500 BED MAXIMUM SECURITY FY13-14 30,000,000               30,000,000               16,607,301               
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 994,697                    994,697                    
ADULT INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 8,000,000                 8,000,000                 -                                 
AFIS REPLACEMENT ERP 28,638,000               28,638,000               15,999,187               
ANNUAL REV PERSONNEL DIV FUND ARS41-764C -                                 2,037,041                 2,037,041                 
AUTOMATION AND INFORMATION TECH PROJECTS 11,500,000               11,500,000               5,523,643                 
AUTOMATION PROJECTS GF 18,400,000               18,400,000               18,400,000               
BUILDING RENEWAL FY09-10 -                                 1,321                         -                                 
BUILDING RENEWAL FY10-11 15,568                      15,568                      200                            
BUILDING RENEWAL FY11-12 1,142,917                 1,142,917                 1,129,487                 
BUILDING RENEWAL FY12-13 8,657,616                 8,657,616                 5,057,944                 
BUILDING RENEWAL FY13-14 9,000,000                 9,000,000                 1,066,172                 
CAPITOL MALL FIRE SYSTEM REPLACE FY08-09 6,764                         6,764                         -                                 
CAPITOL MALL SECURITY SYSTEM 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 231,339                    
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 2,400                         2,400                         2,400                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 11,530,700               11,530,700               11,530,700               
COP DEBT SERVICE 2009 3RD SS CH 6 SEC 32 60,107,800               60,107,800               60,107,800               
COP DEBT SERVICE 2009 6TH SS CH 4 SEC 2A 24,012,000               24,012,000               24,012,000               
CORRECTIONS BUILDING RENEWAL FY11-12 1,630,500                 2,066,906                 -                                 
COUNTY ATTORNEYS IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT FY12-13 60,981                      60,981                      -                                 
COUNTY ATTORNEYS IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT FY13-14 1,213,200                 1,213,200                 973,719                    
COUNTY SERVICES DISTRIBUTION 7,150,500                 7,150,500                 7,150,500                 
DATA SECURITY AND ENCRYPTION DOR 4,900,000                 4,900,000                 253,489                    
E LICENSING DEQ 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 4,483,524                 
HB1464 PERSONNEL REFORM FY98-99 273,045                    45                              -                                 
IMPLEMENT UPGRADE TAXPAYER ACCTG SYSTEM 1,700,000                 1,700,000                 1,071,329                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 39,986,900               40,853,400               35,467,006               
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION - ST BD 212,500                    231,000                    228,743                    
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS 549,700                    549,700                    261,243                    
RELIEF BILL CASH TRANSFER FY14 -                                 1,430                         1,430                         
RELOCATION FY99-00 4,520                         4,520                         -                                 
RELOCATION FY00-01 55,301                      55,301                      -                                 
RELOCATION FY01-02 59,026                      59,026                      -                                 
RELOCATION FY02-03 58,149                      58,149                      -                                 
STATE SURPLUS PROPERTY SALES PROCEEDS 1,260,000                 1,835,000                 1,734,925                 
STATEWIDE INFO SECURITY AND PRIVACY OFC 857,800                    857,800                    784,044                    
STUDENT LONGITUDINAL DATA SYSTEM 7,000,000                 7,000,000                 7,000,000                 
UTILITIES 8,275,600                 8,275,600                 7,554,795                 
WHITE MOUNTAIN APACHE TRIBES WATER RIGHT 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 -                                 

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, OFFICE OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 821,400                    874,500                    874,500                    

AGRICULTURE, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 12,443                      12,443                      
AGRICULTURAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 23,300                      23,300                      23,300                      
AGRICULTURE CONSULTING AND TRAINING  PARI-MUTUEL 128,500                    128,500                    128,500                    
ANIMAL DAMAGE CONTROL 65,000                      65,000                      47,814                      
OFFSITE NUCLEAR EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANS -                                 198,434                    198,434                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 7,595,000                 7,881,800                 7,878,499                 
RED IMPORTED FIRE ANT 23,200                      23,200                      23,200                      

AHCCCS - ARIZONA HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT SYSTEM
ACA ADULT EXPANSION -                                 65,931,900               40,385,589               
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 160,641,023             160,641,023             
ALTCS SERVICES 1,220,006,600          1,220,006,600          1,192,101,604          
CHILDREN'S REHABILITATIVE SERVICES 111,736,400             159,150,000             156,367,982             
CHIP - SERVICES 12,081,300               12,081,300               9,469,104                 
DES ELIGIBILITY 53,799,300               120,774,100             88,533,292               
DISPROPORTIONATE SHARE PAYMENTS 13,487,100               13,487,100               4,202,300                 

The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule. (continued)
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STATE OF ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE, EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
(Expressed in Dollars) BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDITURE

(Appropriations) (Appropriations) AMOUNTS

DSH - VOLUNTARY 28,457,100               43,318,000               25,806,951               
GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION 160,184,900             186,490,100             159,376,439             
KIDSCARE II FED 20,924,000               37,772,000               36,263,719               
KIDSCARE II LOCAL GOVT MATCH 5,901,700                 10,450,700               9,835,449                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 75,747,800               91,696,600               82,821,585               
PROP 204 AHCCCS ADMINISTRATION 6,635,800                 8,831,800                 8,080,305                 
PROP 204 DES ELIGIBILITY 37,793,600               26,393,100               24,106,805               
PROPOSITION 204 SERVICES 1,029,647,500          1,331,828,200          1,272,319,321          
RURAL HOSPITAL REIMBURSEMENT 13,858,100               13,858,100               13,008,100               
SAFETY NET CARE POOL 166,000,000             487,953,400             476,367,179             
TRADITIONAL MEDICAID SERVICES 3,593,266,500          3,446,490,100          3,152,899,036          

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY
BIOMEDICAL INFORMATICS 1,955,200                 1,955,200                 1,955,200                 
DOWNTOWN PHOENIX CAMPUS 15,661,000               22,445,000               22,445,000               
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-EAST 12,511,400               18,289,400               18,289,400               
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-MAIN 143,370,400             211,828,600             211,828,600             
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-WEST 23,224,600               33,328,100               33,328,100               
PARITY FUNDING POLY 3,497,800                 3,497,800                 3,497,800                 
PARITY FUNDING TEMPE 20,444,400               20,444,400               20,444,400               
RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENT -                                 13,555,000               13,553,615               
RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENT-POLY -                                 917,000                    917,000                    

ATTORNEY GENERAL  - DEPARTMENT OF LAW
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 26,230                      26,230                      
CAPITAL POSTCONVICTION PROSECUTION 500,000                    500,000                    488,099                    
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT FY07-08 100,000                    100,000                    -                                 
MILITARY INSTALLATION/PLANNING FY11-12 206                            206                            -                                 
MILITARY INSTALLATION/PLANNING FY12-13 316                            316                            -                                 
MILITARY INSTALLATION/PLANNING FY13-14 -                                 85,800                      85,800                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 36,730,400               37,814,200               36,909,181               
STATE GRAND JURY 177,500                    177,500                    177,344                    

AUDITOR GENERAL
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY10-11 425,540                    425,540                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 1,821,473                 1,821,473                 141,934                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 3,597,444                 3,597,444                 1,727,043                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 17,240,100               17,989,700               15,264,933               

CHARTER SCHOOLS, STATE BOARD FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 5,185                         5,185                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 748,100                    822,400                    787,798                    

COMMISSION ON UNIFORM STATE LAWS
DUES AND TRAVEL EXPENSES 75,000                      75,000                      75,000                      

CORPORATION COMMISSION
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 639,350                    659,800                    560,407                    
RAILROAD WARNING SYSTEMS FY00-01 47,510                      47,510                      -                                 

CORRECTIONS, STATE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 852,713                    852,713                    
ASPC YUMA CHEYENNE REPAIRS 8,000,000                 8,000,000                 791,475                    
BUILDING RENEWAL FUND EXPENDITURES FY11-12 490,044                    490,044                    490,044                    
BUILDING RENEWAL FUND EXPENDITURES FY12-13 2,248,495                 2,248,495                 1,574,510                 
BUILDING RENEWAL FUND EXPENDITURES FY13-14 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 888,673                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 28,800                      28,800                      28,800                      
INMATE HEALTH CARE CONTRACTED SERVICES 115,274,900             116,274,900             116,239,900             
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 745,641,700             751,586,100             749,744,286             
PRIVATE PRISON PER DIEM 106,884,100             106,884,100             106,843,959             

COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION I
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 15,689                      15,689                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION - DIVISION I 9,640,000                 9,896,900                 9,875,070                 

COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION II
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION - DIVISION II 4,227,600                 4,289,800                 4,289,797                 

The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule. (continued)
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STATE OF ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE, EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
(Expressed in Dollars) BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDITURE

(Appropriations) (Appropriations) AMOUNTS

DEAF AND BLIND, ARIZONA SCHOOLS FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION STATEWIDE 3,591,400                 4,926,480                 4,682,272                 
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 1,248,795                 1,248,795                 
PHOENIX DAY SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 3,503,700                 3,648,142                 3,316,447                 
PRESCHOOL AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS 1,845,900                 1,978,776                 1,900,137                 
REGIONAL COOPERATIVES 798,600                    832,400                    832,400                    
SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENT 738,000                    738,000                    737,915                    
TUCSON CAMPUS 10,108,500               9,671,503                 8,700,591                 
TUCSON CAMPUS DORM RENOVATIONS 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 

ECONOMIC SECURITY, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 128,840,142             128,840,142             
ADOPTION SERVICES 177,554,600             177,554,600             76,960,934               
ADULT SERVICES 6,924,100                 7,924,100                 7,540,474                 
AGENCYWIDE OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 215,622,000             231,026,100             194,308,944             
ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 10,830,500               10,867,300               9,006,503                 
AZ TRAINING PROGRAM COOLIDGE-TITLE XIX 20,327,100               22,302,000               19,486,974               
CASE MANAGEMENT-STATE ONLY 3,846,000                 3,926,600                 3,798,089                 
CASE MANAGEMENT-TITLE XIX 49,143,800               61,900,800               54,806,949               
CHILDREN SUPPORT SERVICES 143,293,700             159,852,200             84,614,748               
COMMUNITY AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 3,724,000                 3,724,000                 3,018,028                 
CONTINGENCY FUNDING 10,500,000               10,500,000               10,500,000               
COORDINATED HOMELESS PROGRAM 2,522,600                 2,522,600                 2,121,230                 
COORDINATED HUNGER 1,754,600                 1,754,600                 1,164,095                 
COUNTY PARTICIPATION 8,600,200                 8,600,200                 5,347,854                 
CPS EMERGENCY AND RESIDENTIAL PLACEMENT 84,219,300               81,869,300               37,394,335               
DAY CARE SUBSIDY 130,396,600             126,396,600             110,191,082             
DCYF ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 20,068,700               20,446,700               12,684,400               
DCYF OPERATING LUMP SUM 165,648,500             179,890,800             121,874,487             
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION 9,903,700                 9,903,700                 8,637,695                 
FOSTER CARE PLACEMENT 50,351,200               50,351,200               25,651,430               
GRANDPARENT STIPENDS 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 339,978                    
HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES-STATE ONLY 33,443,400               19,343,200               12,568,399               
HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES-TITLE XIX 982,631,300             964,697,500             887,592,888             
INDEPENDENT LIVING MAINTENANCE 3,469,300                 2,969,300                 2,219,300                 
INDEPENDENT LIVING REHABILITATION SERVICES 166,000                    116,000                    116,000                    
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES-TITLE XIX 25,712,300               28,795,500               24,688,694               
INTENSIVE FAMILY SERVICES 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 
JOBS 11,894,700               11,924,700               9,865,098                 
MEDICAL CLAWBACK 3,072,000                 3,072,000                 3,072,000                 
MEDICAL SERVICES-TITLE XIX 188,890,200             176,460,500             169,053,244             
PERMANENT GUARDIAN SUBSIDY 11,215,300               11,715,300               10,330,943               
REHABILITATION SERVICES 3,594,400                 2,594,400                 2,594,400                 
SPECIAL SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION 28,500,000               63,500,000               63,500,000               
STATE FUNDED LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES 26,528,100               28,328,100               25,012,206               
TANF CASH BENEFITS 44,999,400               40,499,400               40,467,478               
TRIBAL PASS-THRU FUNDING 4,680,300                 4,680,300                 4,680,300                 
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT SERVICES 51,654,600               51,654,600               39,130,167               

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
ACHIEVEMENT TESTING 3,218,400                 3,223,600                 3,223,600                 
ADDITIONAL STATE AID TO SCHOOLS 339,269,300             339,269,300             336,776,400             
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 15,591,276               15,591,276               
ADULT EDUCATION 4,500,000                 4,500,000                 4,500,000                 
ARIZONA STRUCTURED ENGLISH IMMERSION 8,791,400                 8,791,400                 8,791,400                 
BASIC STATE AID DEFERRED PAYMENT FY13 952,627,700             952,627,700             929,332,067             
BASIC STATE AID ENTITLEMENT 2,228,951,900          2,275,951,900          2,275,464,511          
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 1,998,242                 1,998,242                 1,982,176                 
EMPOWERMENT SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNT 137,843                    137,843                    36,857                      
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ACQUISITION FY06-07 2,827                         2,827                         -                                 
ENGLISH LEARNER ADMINISTRATION 3,967,700                 4,016,200                 4,016,200                 
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ENGLISH LEARNER TEACHER FY04-05 477,154                    477,154                    -                                 
K-3 READING 40,000,000               40,007,600               40,007,600               
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-ADMINISTRATION 8,163,800                 8,461,000                 8,459,599                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-STATE BOARD 1,213,600                 1,234,700                 1,234,700                 
OTHER STATE AID TO DISTRICTS FY07 983,900                    983,900                    56,440                      
PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FUND DEPOSIT 2,400,000                 2,400,000                 2,400,000                 
READING FIRST INITIATIVE FY07-08 97,003                      97,003                      97,003                      
SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM 3,646,400                 3,646,400                 2,972,278                 
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 33,242,100               33,242,100               33,242,100               
STATE BLOCK GRANT FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 11,494,500               11,575,400               11,575,400               

EMERGENCY AND MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION 1,706,000                 1,822,900                 1,814,754                 
COCONINO COUNTY CAMPBELL FLOOD FY11-12 25,358                      25,358                      25,358                      
DISASTER DECLARATION -                                 4,000,000                 4,000,000                 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 709,900                    729,900                    729,329                    
EUZ701 SEARCH AND RESCUE FY11-12 7,220                         7,220                         7,219                         
EUZ701 SEARCH AND RESCUE FY12-13 4,022                         4,022                         4,022                         
FEBRUARY 2005 WINTER STORMS FY07-08 92,475                      92,475                      62,379                      
FEBRUARY 2005 WINTER STORMS FY10-11 34,039                      34,039                      1,067                         
GREENLEE COUNTY FLOODING 58,451                      58,451                      58,450                      
HAZARD MATERIALS CONTINGENCY FY03-04 3,539                         3,539                         3,539                         
HAZARD MATERIALS CONTINGENCY FY07-08 48,358                      48,358                      46,461                      
JANUARY 2010 WINTER STORM FY09-10 3,452                         3,452                         3,452                         
MILITARY AFFAIRS 1,199,500                 1,194,800                 1,183,808                 
MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMISSION FY10-11 39,649                      39,649                      -                                 
MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMISSION FY11-12 23,218                      23,218                      -                                 
MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMISSION FY12-13 38,605                      38,605                      -                                 
MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMISSION FY13-14 -                                 90,000                      90,000                      
NORTHERN ARIZONA WINTER STORM FY10-11 261,084                    261,084                    8,207                         
NORTHERN GREENLEE COUNTY FLOODING FY11-12 24,752                      24,752                      24,752                      
NORTHERN GREENLEE COUNTY FLOODING FY12-13 100,000                    100,000                    100,000                    
NUCLEAR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FUND-BUCKEYE GF TRF -                                 69,909                      69,909                      
NUCLEAR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FUND-GF TSF -                                 524,008                    524,008                    
NUCLEAR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FUND-MARICOPA-GF TRF -                                 665,916                    665,916                    
POST-GLADIATOR FIRE FLOODING 36,243                      36,243                      36,242                      
SCHULTZ FIRE POST-FIRE FLOOD FY10-11 1                                1                                (69,460)                     
SERVICE CONTRACTS FY12-13 642,098                    642,098                    407,744                    
SERVICE CONTRACTS FY13-14 1,215,000                 1,215,000                 578,495                    
SUMMER 2006 MONSOONS AND FLOODING FY07-08 3,539                         3,539                         3,539                         
SUMMER 2006 MONSOONS AND FLOODING FY11-12 166,035                    166,035                    6,271                         

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 59,555                      59,555                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 93,700                      93,700                      93,700                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 13,008,700               13,308,500               2,958,305                 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY, GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 41                              41                              
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 187,100                    188,500                    188,423                    

EQUALIZATION, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 742                            742                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 629,500                    639,500                    520,422                    

EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY, BOARD OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 821,500                    838,400                    824,733                    

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,912,800                 3,019,100                 3,011,159                 

FIRE, BUILDING AND LIFE SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,969,100                 2,026,000                 1,945,413                 

FORESTER, OFFICE OF THE STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 169,532                    169,532                    
ENVIRONMENTAL COUNTY GRANTS 175,000                    175,000                    175,000                    
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FIRE SUPPRESSION SLI 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 
GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO FIRE SUPPRESSION -                                 3,000,000                 3,000,000                 
INMATE FIRE CREWS 695,700                    695,700                    669,899                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,291,700                 2,365,700                 2,334,670                 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PLAN GRANTS 100,000                    100,000                    -                                 

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID COCHISE 450,400                    450,400                    450,400                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID COCONINO 147,500                    147,500                    147,500                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID GILA 50,000                      50,000                      50,000                      
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID GRAHAM 218,100                    218,100                    218,100                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID MOHAVE 211,700                    211,700                    211,700                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID NAVAJO 122,600                    122,600                    122,600                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID PINAL 257,700                    257,700                    257,700                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID SANTA CRUZ 16,700                      16,700                      16,700                      
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID YAVAPAI 248,600                    248,600                    248,600                    
CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID YUMA LA PAZ 276,700                    276,700                    276,700                    
EQUALIZATION AID - COCHISE 4,712,400                 4,712,400                 4,712,400                 
EQUALIZATION AID - GRAHAM 16,075,100               16,075,100               16,075,100               
EQUALIZATION AID - NAVAJO 5,514,200                 5,514,200                 5,514,200                 
HR PRORATA ADJUSTMENTS 1,605,400                 71,300                      -                                 
LEASE PURCHASE ADJUSTMENTS 67,800                      -                                 -                                 
NAMED CLAIMANTS BILL -                                 193,632                    193,632                    
OPERATING STATE AID - COCHISE 5,710,100                 5,710,100                 5,710,100                 
OPERATING STATE AID - COCONINO 1,840,400                 1,840,400                 1,840,400                 
OPERATING STATE AID - GILA 370,700                    370,700                    370,700                    
OPERATING STATE AID - GRAHAM 2,345,700                 2,345,700                 2,345,700                 
OPERATING STATE AID - MARICOPA 7,913,300                 7,913,300                 7,913,300                 
OPERATING STATE AID - MOHAVE 1,659,400                 1,659,400                 1,659,400                 
OPERATING STATE AID - NAVAJO 1,646,600                 1,646,600                 1,646,600                 
OPERATING STATE AID - PIMA 7,136,600                 7,136,600                 7,136,600                 
OPERATING STATE AID - PINAL 2,135,000                 2,135,000                 2,135,000                 
OPERATING STATE AID - SANTA CRUZ 58,700                      58,700                      58,700                      
OPERATING STATE AID - YAVAPAI 893,900                    893,900                    893,900                    
OPERATING STATE AID - YUMA LA PAZ 2,754,400                 2,754,400                 2,754,400                 
RETENTION PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS 23,500,000               119,200                    -                                 
RISK MANAGEMENT ADJUSTMENTS 327,100                    5,400                         -                                 
RURAL COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT SUBSIDY 848,800                    848,800                    848,800                    
WOOLSEY FLOOD DISTRICT -                                 117,597                    117,597                    

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, ARIZONA
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 853,600                    941,400                    941,400                    

GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY10-11 110,493                    110,493                    110,493                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 747,616                    747,616                    747,616                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 3,137,461                 3,137,461                 1,071,345                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 6,586,600                 6,926,000                 4,673,019                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-OSPB FY10-11 1,251,613                 1,251,613                 281,839                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-OSPB FY11-12 124,535                    124,535                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-OSPB FY12-13 38,412                      38,412                      22,418                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-OSPB FY13-14 1,871,700                 1,993,200                 1,919,976                 

HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 934,727                    934,727                    
ADULT CYSTIC FIBROSIS 105,200                    105,200                    78,900                      
AGENCYWIDE OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 115,612,200             117,586,700             102,362,761             
AIDS REPORTING AND SURVEILLANCE 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 902,745                    
ALZHEIMER DISEASE RESEARCH 125,000                    125,000                    125,000                    
ASH CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-05 398,060                    398,060                    -                                 
BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 1,346,700                 1,346,700                 844,167                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 64,000                      64,000                      64,000                      
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT TREATMENT 1,130,700                 1,130,700                 -                                 
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COUNTY TUBERCULOSIS PROVIDER CARE AND CONTROL 590,700                    590,700                    522,297                    
CRISIS SERVICES 14,141,100               14,141,100               14,132,767               
HIGH RISK PERINATAL SERVICES 2,093,400                 2,093,400                 1,487,870                 
MEDICAID BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - PROP 204 105,251,500             255,251,500             84,573,800               
MEDICAID BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - TRADITIONAL 843,287,300             693,287,300             206,465,900             
MEDICAID BEHAVIORAL HEALTH COMPREHENSIVE AND DENTAL 140,896,200             140,896,200             46,684,300               
MEDICAID INSURANCE PREMIUM PAYMENTS 22,487,100               22,487,100               7,450,800                 
MEDICARE CLAWBACK PAYMENTS 14,925,100               14,925,100               14,925,100               
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID 250,000                    250,000                    167,214                    
NON MEDICAID SERIOUSLY MENTAL ILL SVS 78,846,900               78,846,900               76,261,062               
NON RENAL DISEASE MANAGEMENT 198,000                    198,000                    44,322                      
ONE TIME ELECTRONIC MED RECORDS START UP 3,850,000                 3,850,000                 -                                 
POISON CONTROL CENTER FUNDING 990,000                    990,000                    742,500                    
PROP 204 ADMINISTRATION TITLE XIX MATCH 6,446,700                 6,446,700                 2,131,400                 
REG HA DISPENSERS-AUDIOL PATHOL FY03-04 62,243                      62,243                      -                                 
RURAL HOSPITAL EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA SVS 300,000                    300,000                    300,000                    
SUPPORTED HOUSING 5,324,800                 5,324,800                 5,249,535                 
TANF PERINATAL SERVICES FY99-00 47,270                      47,270                      -                                 
TITLE XIX SUPPLEMENTAL -                                 167,439,300             28,636,191               

HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF ARIZONA, PRESCOTT
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 42,567                      42,567                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 804,200                    826,000                    751,824                    

HISTORICAL SOCIETY, ARIZONA
ARIZONA EXPERIENCE MUSEUM 410,500                    428,300                    428,300                    
FIELD SERVICES AND GRANTS 65,100                      66,000                      66,000                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,033,800                 2,116,500                 2,116,500                 
PAPAGO PARK MUSEUM 532,700                    544,200                    544,200                    

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY09-10 2,778,308                 2,778,308                 124,243                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY10-11 1,353,951                 1,353,951                 -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 1,087,704                 1,087,704                 -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 1,285,746                 1,285,746                 -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 13,067,100               13,422,200               12,376,524               

INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION
OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                                 1,462,701                 279,173                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 60                              60                              60                              
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 1,100,000                 1,115,100                 1,115,100                 

INDIAN AFFAIRS, ARIZONA COMMISSION OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 91                              91                              
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 53,700                      56,900                      53,992                      

INSURANCE, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 5,169,600                 5,364,900                 5,334,710                 

JOINT LEGISLATIVE BUDGET COMMITTEE
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 676,598                    676,598                    676,598                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 2,455,474                 2,455,474                 1,348,165                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 2,418,800                 2,492,000                 905                            

JUVENILE CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 66,796                      66,796                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 16,300                      16,300                      16,300                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 46,084,400               46,118,900               41,683,683               

LAND DEPARTMENT, STATE
CAP USER FEES 513,300                    641,600                    641,520                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 3,600                         3,600                         3,600                         
DUE DILIGENCE FUND 500,000                    500,000                    7,339                         
NATURAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 390,000                    390,000                    377,000                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 11,134,800               11,442,100               11,407,384               

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
OMBUDSMAN-CITIZENS AID OFFICE FY09-10 17                              17                              -                                 
OMBUDSMAN-CITIZENS AID OFFICE FY10-11 6,241                         6,241                         6,188                         
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OMBUDSMAN-CITIZENS AID OFFICE FY11-12 61,487                      61,487                      61,428                      
OMBUDSMAN-CITIZENS AID OFFICE FY12-13 41,262                      41,262                      14,358                      
OMBUDSMAN-CITIZENS AID OFFICE FY13-14 608,000                    629,034                    522,041                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY09-10 1                                1                                -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 28                              28                              21                              
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 2,358,644                 2,358,644                 1,927,702                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 7,276,700                 7,417,466                 3,825,327                 

LIBRARY, ARCHIVES, AND PUBLIC RECORDS, ARIZONA STATE
GRANTS-IN-AID FY09-10 31,309                      31,309                      31,309                      

LIQUOR, LICENSES, AND CONTROL, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 3,115                         3,115                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 20,500                      20,500                      20,500                      
IMPROVEMENT OF DATA PROCESSING SYSTEM FY06-07 98,265                      98,265                      18,539                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,850,400                 2,932,300                 2,932,179                 

MEDICAL STUDENT LOANS, BOARD OF
MEDICAL STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FY06-07 346,555                    346,555                    -                                 
MEDICAL STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FY08-09 309,800                    309,800                    -                                 

MINE INSPECTOR, STATE
ABANDONED MINES SAFETY FUND DEPOSIT 189,000                    194,700                    175,978                    
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 4,394                         4,394                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 994,600                    1,028,600                 1,016,563                 

NAVIGABLE STREAM ADJUDICATION COMMISSION, ARIZONA
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 701                            701                            
LEGAL EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTAL -                                 150,000                    82,334                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 126,200                    129,200                    124,127                    

NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY
NAU - YUMA 3,066,700                 3,066,700                 3,066,700                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 60,887,700               91,382,500               91,382,500               
PARITY FUNDING 6,605,200                 6,605,200                 6,605,200                 
RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENT -                                 5,900,000                 5,900,000                 
TEACHER TRAINING 2,290,600                 2,290,600                 2,290,600                 

NURSING, STATE BOARD OF
GF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION FOR CNA PROGRAM -                                 150,000                    150,000                    

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW BOARD
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 13,989                      13,989                      2,292                         

PARKS BOARD, ARIZONA STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 200,790                    200,790                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 91,100                      91,100                      91,100                      
GF C/O YARNELL HILL MEMORIAL SITE ACQUIS -                                 500,000                    -                                 
KARTCHNER CAVERNS STATE PARK 2,197,700                 2,228,700                 2,098,862                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 10,451,800               10,592,400               10,099,880               
SPRF BSF STATE PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT -                                 1,000,000                 190,144                    

PERSONNEL BOARD
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 281                            281                            
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 2,600                         2,600                         2,600                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 364,500                    374,900                    311,933                    

PIONEERS' HOME, ARIZONA
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 2,296                         2,296                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,604,800                 1,602,800                 1,602,799                 

POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, COMMISSION FOR
LEVERAGING EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PARTNERSHIP 1,220,800                 1,220,800                 1,220,800                 
MATH AND SCIENCE TEACHER INITIATIVE 176,000                    176,000                    176,000                    

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 25,500                      25,500                      25,500                      
GIITEM 21,303,600               21,304,100               20,560,792               
GIITEM IMPACT APPROPRIATION FY11-12 1,142                         1,142                         -                                 
GIITEM IMPACT APPROPRIATION FY12-13 365,489                    365,489                    362,115                    
GIITEM IMPACT APPROPRIATION FY13-14 2,603,400                 2,603,400                 2,165,512                 
GIITEM SUBACCOUNT 2,390,000                 2,390,000                 2,240,912                 
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GITTEM-GANG INTELLIGENCE TEAM ENFORCEMENT FY09-10 15                              15                              -                                 
MICROWAVE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM FY06-07 265,760                    265,760                    168,364                    
MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL 3,704,200                 3,704,200                 3,688,758                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 28,336,100               28,048,600               28,048,175               

RACING, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
ARIZONA BREEDERS AWARD 250,000                    250,000                    250,000                    
COUNTY FAIR LIVESTOCK AND AGRICULTURAL 1,779,500                 1,779,500                 1,779,500                 

RADIATION REGULATORY AGENCY
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 4,100                         4,100                         4,100                         
NUCLEAR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FUND -                                 695,250                    695,250                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,308,600                 1,352,900                 1,352,153                 

REAL ESTATE DEPARTMENT, STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 4,188                         4,188                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,902,200                 2,988,700                 2,608,281                 

REGENTS, ARIZONA BOARD OF
ARIZONA TEACHERS INCENTIVE PROGRAM 90,000                      90,000                      90,000                      
ARIZONA TRANSFER ARTICULATION SUPPORT SYSTEM 213,700                    213,700                    213,700                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,350,300                 2,349,300                 2,349,300                 
PERFORMANCE FUNDING 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 5,000,000                 
STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 10,041,200               10,041,200               10,041,200               
WESTERN INTERSTATE COMMISSION OFFICE 125,000                    131,000                    131,000                    
WICHE STUDENT SUBSIDIES 4,106,000                 4,100,000                 4,077,394                 

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 282,002                    282,002                    
BRITS OPERATIONAL SUPPORT 7,452,200                 7,452,200                 7,426,563                 
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 187,700                    187,700                    187,700                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 62,358,500               63,870,500               62,337,626               
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION/AUDIT 1,770,000                 1,770,000                 1,497,068                 

SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 477                            477                            
BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT 16,667,900               16,667,900               16,667,900               
NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION 672,000                    672,000                    672,000                    
NEW SCHOOL FACILITIES DEBT SERVICE 174,165,000             172,719,800             172,719,800             
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,610,700                 1,676,500                 1,598,936                 

SECRETARY OF STATE
BUILDING RENOVATION AND CODE COMPLIANCE -                                 228,700                    106,882                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 4,100                         4,100                         4,100                         
ELECTION SERVICES 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 997,208                    
HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT FY12-13 877,521                    877,521                    (356)                          
HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT FY13-14 2,934,500                 2,941,000                 2,697,876                 
LIBRARY GRANTS-IN-AID FY11-12 3,438                         3,438                         -                                 
LIBRARY GRANTS-IN-AID FY12-13 121,400                    121,400                    85,900                      
LIBRARY GRANTS-IN-AID FY13-14 651,400                    651,400                    531,691                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 10,450,500               10,628,100               10,574,278               
STATEWIDE RADIO READING SERVICE FOR BLIND 97,000                      97,000                      97,000                      

SENATE
BORDER SECURITY TRUST FUND 263,667                    263,667                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY11-12 784,184                    784,184                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY12-13 206,625                    206,625                    76,061                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 8,036,300                 8,333,800                 8,254,217                 

SUPREME COURT
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 6,103                         6,103                         
ADOA BUILDING RENEWAL FUND FY09-10 1,321                         1,321                         1,321                         
ADULT INTENSIVE PROBATION 10,741,200               10,654,500               10,649,447               
ADULT STANDARD PROBATION 13,526,700               13,443,200               13,420,985               
AUTOMATION 3,332,600                 3,352,800                 2,955,806                 
CASE AND CASH MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 139,400                    139,400                    -                                 
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 11,700                      11,700                      11,700                      
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT 506,800                    522,300                    521,981                    

The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule. (continued)
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COUNTY REIMBURSEMENTS 187,900                    187,900                    187,900                    
COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATE 102,000                    102,000                    102,000                    
DOMESTIC RELATIONS 640,300                    655,400                    634,076                    
DRUG COURT 1,013,600                 1,013,600                 1,013,599                 
DRUG COURT FY06-07 61,322                      61,322                      -                                 
FOSTER CARE REVIEW BOARD 3,532,000                 3,617,100                 3,616,999                 
INTERSTATE COMPACT 641,800                    648,000                    647,616                    
JUDGES COMPENSATION 7,488,200                 8,199,500                 8,180,120                 
JUDICIAL NOMINATION AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW 417,200                    428,400                    427,566                    
JUVENILE DIVERSION CONSEQUENCES 9,024,900                 9,024,900                 9,024,900                 
JUVENILE FAMILY COUNSELING 660,400                    660,400                    653,416                    
JUVENILE INTENSIVE PROBATION 9,166,500                 8,858,600                 8,809,251                 
JUVENILE STANDARD PROBATION 4,600,500                 4,606,200                 4,574,951                 
JUVENILE TREATMENT SERVICES 22,314,900               22,341,400               22,245,005               
MENTAL HEALTH COURT REPORT 90,000                      90,000                      18,724                      
MODEL COURT 447,600                    447,600                    447,429                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 10,695,700               10,761,500               10,532,208               
SPECIAL WATER MASTER 94,000                      94,000                      94,000                      

TAX APPEALS, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 213                            213                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 254,800                    264,700                    262,809                    

TOURISM, OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 1,010,268                 1,010,268                 
TOURISM FUND DEPOSIT 7,000,000                 7,102,600                 7,102,600                 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 50,500                      50,400                      4,137                         

TREASURER, STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 269,595                    269,595                    
BUDGET STABILIZATION INTEREST TRANSFERS -                                 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 19,300                      19,300                      19,300                      
COMMUNITY COLLEGE REIMBURSEMENT ARS 15-1469.01 -                                 3,273,119                 3,273,119                 
CORPORATE INCOME TAX TRANSFER -                                 7,000,000                 7,000,000                 
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE SALARIES 1,205,100                 1,205,100                 937,912                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,731,000                 2,820,900                 2,714,896                 

UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA
AGRICULTURE 28,540,300               30,608,300               30,608,300               
ARIZONA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION 11,079,800               11,268,200               11,268,200               
CLINICAL RURAL ROTATION 357,600                    362,600                    362,600                    
CLINICAL TEACHING SUPPORT 8,587,000                 8,587,000                 8,587,000                 
FREEDOM CENTER 500,000                    500,000                    500,000                    
LIVER RESEARCH INSTITUTE 458,500                    448,900                    448,900                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION - MAIN 90,254,200               142,745,400             142,745,400             
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-HSC 18,860,500               40,468,200               40,468,200               
PHOENIX MEDICAL CAMPUS 22,691,100               23,475,300               23,475,300               
RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE FACILITIES -                                 14,253,000               14,253,000               
SIERRA VISTA CAMPUS 2,858,100                 3,515,000                 3,515,000                 
TELEMEDICINE NETWORK 1,853,900                 1,854,400                 1,854,400                 

VETERANS' SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 9,265                         9,265                         
MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF FUND 15,291                      15,291                      -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,089,100                 2,177,662                 2,128,260                 
SOUTHERN ARIZONA CEMETERY 275,600                    288,162                    288,160                    
TUCSON VETERAN HOME CONSTRUCTION FY09-10 37,858                      37,858                      10,000                      
VETERANS BENEFIT COUNSELING 2,848,100                 2,970,476                 2,712,445                 

WATER RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADJUDICATION SUPPORT 1,212,900                 1,256,700                 1,208,949                 
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 4,338                         4,338                         
ASSURED AND ADEQUATE WATER SUPPLY ADMIN 1,662,700                 1,723,100                 1,722,433                 
AUTOMATED GROUNDWATER MONITORING 401,100                    410,200                    403,546                    

The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule. (continued)
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CONSERVATION AND DROUGHT PROGRAM 395,700                    410,000                    405,383                    
LOWER COLORADO RIVER LITIGATION EXPENSES 500,000                    500,000                    330,900                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 6,721,300                 6,858,700                 6,740,987                 
RURAL WATER STUDIES 1,139,600                 1,167,700                 1,152,519                 

WEIGHTS AND MEASURES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS -                                 1,609                         1,609                         
GENERAL SERVICES 1,284,000                 1,325,800                 1,324,452                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
   BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS 16,746,011,398        18,300,356,592        16,165,157,991        

Less:
   Department of Health Services' Medicaid Behavioral Health appropriations for
   Insurance Premium Payments, Comprehensive and Dental, Prop 204
   Administration Title XIX Match, Prop 204, Traditional, Title XIX Supplemental,
   and other appropriations that were duplicate expenditure authorizations (782,624,100)            (921,630,709)            -                                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
  AFTER ADJUSTMENTS $ 15,963,387,298        $ 17,378,725,883        $ 16,165,157,991        

The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule.
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TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS $ -                                       $ 798,524                          $ 798,524                          
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY07-08 8,665,445                       8,665,445                       -                                       
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY09-10 17,671,756                     17,671,756                     -                                       
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY10-11 10,765,318                     10,765,318                     -                                       
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY11-12 13,097,765                     13,097,765                     -                                       
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY12-13 6,555,574                       6,555,574                       -                                       
AIRPORT PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FY13-14 21,123,700                     36,123,700                     14,667,836                     
ASBESTOS AND LEAD INSPECTIONS FY01-02 94,798                             94,798                             -                                       
ASBESTOS AND LEAD INSPECTIONS FY02-03 589,466                          589,466                          -                                       
ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 2,895,600                       2,895,600                       2,895,600                       
BUILDING RENEWAL FY11-12 33,931                             33,931                             33,931                             
BUILDING RENEWAL FY12-13 930,784                          930,784                          800,730                          
BUILDING RENEWAL FY13-14 3,188,200                       3,188,200                       867,974                          
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 2,397,400                       2,397,400                       2,397,400                       
DE ICER BUILDINGS 2,280,000                       2,280,000                       538,731                          
FRAUD INVESTIGATION 755,400                          773,300                          770,477                          
HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE FY12-13 2,926,663                       2,926,663                       2,920,866                       
HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE FY13-14 131,195,400                   132,716,500                   127,133,228                   
HIGHWAY TO DPS TRANSFER - DOUBLE LOAD 6,780,000                       6,743,800                       6,743,800                       
HURF TO DPS TRANSFER - DOUBLE LOAD 119,961,000                   119,247,100                   119,247,100                   
LIE TO WMA TRANSFER 319,200                          330,000                          330,000                          
MOTOR CARRIER TOWING REGULATION FY04-05 11,108                             11,108                             -                                       
MVD SECURITY ENHANCEMENT ISSUES FY02-03 715,687                          715,687                          -                                       
NEW THIRD PARTY FUNDING 943,700                          971,100                          965,551                          
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 203,223,500                   206,902,200                   203,548,180                   
SEF TO DPS TRANSFER - DOUBLE LOAD 1,574,700                       1,566,300                       1,566,300                       
STATEWIDE HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION FY09-10 75,207,460                     75,207,460                     -                                       
STATEWIDE HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION FY10-11 510,131                          510,131                          -                                       
STATEWIDE HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION FY11-12 40,590,578                     40,590,578                     -                                       
STATEWIDE HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION FY12-13 65,367,932                     65,367,932                     -                                       
STATEWIDE HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION FY13-14 220,293,000                   220,293,000                   141,918,862                   
VEHICLE WASH SYSTEMS 3,000,000                       3,000,000                       85,467                             

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION AND AVIATION PLANNING,
   HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE AND SAFETY FUND
   BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES $ 963,665,196                   $ 983,961,120                   $ 628,230,557                   
 
The Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of this schedule
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A.  RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY TO GAAP EXPENDITURES 
 
The accompanying Budgetary Comparison Schedules for the General Fund and the Transportation and Aviation Planning, 
Highway Maintenance and Safety Fund present comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual expenditure data on the 
budgetary basis.  The original budget represents any appropriation bills passed by June 30, 2013 that affect available 
appropriations during fiscal year 2014.  The final budget represents any appropriation bills passed during fiscal year 2014 for 
fiscal year 2014 plus the original budget.  Appropriation bills passed after the end of fiscal year 2014 for fiscal year 2014 would 
also be included in the final budget. 
 
The Budgetary Comparison Schedules present actual amounts on the State’s budgetary basis for expenditures only.  The 
Schedules include appropriations authorized in one fund and transferred, by legislation, to another fund.  The State does not have 
a legally adopted budget for revenues; therefore, only expenditures are presented on the Budgetary Comparison Schedule, 
Expenditures for the General Fund and the Transportation and Aviation Planning, Highway Maintenance and Safety Fund.  As the 
budgetary and GAAP presentations of actual data differ, a reconciliation of the two follows (amounts expressed in thousands): 

 
    Transportation & 
    Aviation Planning, 
    Highway 
  General  Maintenance & 
  Fund  Safety Fund 
Uses/outflows of resources     
     
Actual expenditure amounts (budgetary basis) “total charges to appropriations” from the     
  budgetary comparison schedule  $        16,165,158  $                    628,231 
     
Differences – budget to GAAP:     
     
Increase in unpaid incurred expenditures from fiscal year end 2013 to fiscal year     
  end 2014.   3,200  468,776 
     
Increase in unpaid payroll expenditures from fiscal year end 2013 to fiscal year end 2014.     
  For budgetary reporting, final June 2013 payroll expenditures were charged to fiscal year      
  2014 budget and final June 2014 payroll expenditures were charged to fiscal year 2015     
  budget.  4,940  - 
     
Distributions to counties and cities of sales taxes are recognized as expenditures on the       
  modified accrual basis, but have no effect on budgetary expenditures.  1,120,000  - 
     
Distribution to counties and cities for Urban Revenue Sharing, derived from the State’s      
  income tax collections, is recognized as an expenditure on the modified accrual basis,     
  but has no effect on budgetary expenditures.  592,501  - 
     
Capital leases and installment purchase contracts initiated during the fiscal year, which are      
  not reported in budgetary expenditures.  100,678  13,236 
     
Programs which are not controlled by legislative appropriations but have disbursed cash or     
  incurred obligations during fiscal year 2014.  4,016,414  1,411,399 
     
Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for      
  financial reporting purposes.  (882,237)  (303,030) 
     
Total expenditures, as reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes      
  in Fund Balances  $        21,120,654  $                 2,218,612 

 
There were no expenditures in excess of appropriations or allotments in the individual budget accounts for the year.  
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B.  BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
Formulation of the budget begins with the preparation of estimates of expenditure requirements by the head of each budgeted 
agency and institution.  These estimates are submitted no later than September 1 of each year to the Governor’s Office of Strategic 
Planning and Budgeting (OSPB), unless an extension is granted for up to an additional 30 days by the OSPB Director.  The budget 
is prepared by line item and/or program elements for each agency.     
 
The budget document, as finally developed by the Governor, must be submitted to the Legislature no later than five days after the 
regular session convenes.  The Legislature must approve the budget by passing a general and a capital outlay appropriation bill and 
various omnibus reconciliation bills, which are used for statutory adjustments that must be implemented to carry out the budget.  
The Governor may veto any item in an appropriation bill.  Such vetoes are subject to legislative overrides.  The budget can be 
amended throughout the year by special legislative appropriations and/or budget transfers.  The State’s Constitution prohibits the 
appropriation of certain state revenues (primarily tax and fee collections) from exceeding 7.41% of Arizona personal income as 
estimated by the Economic Estimates Commission.    
 
The State prepares its operating budget on the cash basis of accounting.  Encumbrances as of June 30 can be liquidated during an 
administrative period of up to four weeks known as the 13th month.  At the time of the appropriation bill’s passage, estimates 
prepared by legislative and executive branch professional staff assure the State Legislature that adequate revenues will be available 
to meet the level of appropriations approved.  Anticipated revenue is estimated on the cash basis but is not part of the legally 
adopted budget.  Consequently, the accompanying Budgetary Comparison Schedules only present budget to actual expenditure 
comparisons.  
 
The Budgetary Comparison Schedules present all appropriation line items as passed by the State Legislature in order to 
demonstrate compliance with the legal level of budgetary control.   
 
The State budgets on an annual basis.  The budget format used by the State Legislature determines how an agency’s appropriation 
appears in the General Appropriation Act.  A less detailed format provides an agency with more discretion in implementing the 
budget.  Conversely, a more detailed format may require an agency to use formal processes for redirecting appropriated funds.  
Among the choices are the following:   
 
 Lump Sum – The appropriation of an agency for each fiscal year consists of a single dollar amount, thereby allowing the 

agency to shift funds among line items, programs, and subprograms without further Legislative or Executive Branch review.   
  
 Lump Sum with Special Line Items – The appropriation of an agency for each fiscal year consists of a dollar amount for an 

operating budget and dollar amounts for individual special line items.  Special line items are particular programs for which the 
Legislature has a specific policy interest.  These line items may or may not include Full Time Equivalent positions.  Agencies 
are permitted to shift funds among line items, programs, and subprograms without further Legislative or Executive Branch 
review, though footnotes may place additional restrictions or notifications upon the agency prior to or associated with 
transfers between special line items or to or from the operating budget. 

 
During the fiscal year, $1.6 billion in supplemental appropriations, net of mid-year reversions and adjustments, were provided to 
the General Fund.  The Transportation and Aviation Planning, Highway Maintenance and Safety Fund appropriations increased by 
$20.3 million.  These amounts are included in the Budgetary Comparison Schedules. 
 
State agencies are responsible for exercising budgetary control and ensuring that expenditures do not exceed appropriations.  The 
ADOA’s General Accounting Office exercises oversight and does not disburse funds in excess of appropriations.    
 
The Governor shall have in continuous process of preparation and revision a tentative budget report for the next fiscal year for 
which a budget report is required to be prepared. 
 
Whenever the expenses of any fiscal year shall exceed the income, the Legislature may provide for levying a tax for the ensuing 
fiscal year sufficient, with other sources of income, to pay the deficiency, as well as the estimated expenses of the ensuing fiscal 
year.   
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All expenditures of the State’s money must be authorized by law.  Authorization can be granted directly by law or contingent upon 
appropriation from the State Legislature.  Periodically, the State Legislature may appropriate monies for program expenditures 
already authorized by law, resulting in duplicate spending authority.  In appropriating monies, the State Legislature has, in some 
cases, included external funding sources as a portion of an agency’s total program expenditure authorization (budget) and has 
identified the external funding sources as an offset against the program appropriations total in order to reflect the State funding 
amount.  An example of this is found in the final budget amount of $693.3 million for the Department of Health Services’ 
Medicaid Behavioral Health - Traditional on page 136, which includes $486.8 million of duplicate expenditure authorizations.  
Accordingly, sometimes program expenditures may not exhaust specific legislative appropriations.  To properly present the total 
budget (appropriation) information, in relationship to “actual” expenditure amounts, duplicate expenditure authorizations have 
been eliminated from the General Fund’s budget (appropriation) totals on page 140.   
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 Information About Infrastructure Assets Reported Using the Modified Approach 
 
As allowed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements 
– and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments (GASB 34), as amended, the 
State of Arizona reports its roads and bridges using the modified approach.  Assets accounted for under the 
modified approach include 6,800 center lane miles (21,390 travel lane miles) of roads and 4,787 bridges that the 
State is responsible to maintain.   
 
In order to utilize the modified approach, the State is required to: 

i Maintain an asset management system that includes an up to date inventory of eligible infrastructure assets 
i Perform condition assessments of eligible assets and summarize the results using a measurement scale 
i Estimate each year the annual amount to maintain and preserve the assets at the condition level established 

and disclosed by the State 
i Document that the assets are being preserved approximately at or above the established condition level 

 
As adopted by the State Transportation Board on an annual basis, the Five-Year Transportation Facilities 
Construction Program (Program) contains estimated expenditures for highway system improvements and the 
preservation of existing roadways and bridges.  Both of these factors impact the condition assessment of the roads 
and bridges as described in the following sections.  The Program in effect for fiscal year 2014 and beyond was 
adopted by the Transportation Board on June 25, 2013. 
 
This Program is a dynamic instrument and adjustments are made to the annual plans based on the needs of the State 
to maintain the condition level of the roads and bridges at a level equal to, or greater than, the goals established by 
the State.  In addition, not only are adjustments made during the life of the Program, circumstances may require that 
refinements to the individual components of the Program be made during the fiscal year. 
 
In comparing Estimated to Actual Expenditures in the tables that follow, significant variances can occur.  These 
variances are primarily due to the methodology used in the preparation of the Program.  In this Program, the 
Estimated Expenditures for the current year are based on “programmed” projects which may or may not be spent in 
the current year of the Program.  Programmed expenditures consist of those items that are planned for the future, 
with contracts that have not yet been awarded.  Furthermore, the Actual Expenditures will include projects that 
were programmed for a prior year’s Estimated Expenditures but which did not occur, or were not completed, in the 
prior year.   
 
The following information pertains to the condition assessment and maintenance of infrastructure assets and 
reflects the State’s success in achieving condition levels that exceed the established levels. 
 
Roads 
 
The mission of the Arizona Department of Transportation’s (ADOT) Pavement Management Section (PMS) is to 
develop and provide a cost effective pavement rehabilitation construction program that preserves the State’s 
investment in its highway system and enhances public transportation and safety.  The requirements of GASB 34 
and the PMS both work toward the same basic goal, the efficient, effective management of the State’s assets to 
produce long-term benefits, while minimizing expenditures. 
 
The PMS has developed performance goals for the condition level of the pavement in the State’s highway system.  
These goals require periodic assessment of pavement conditions and the budget level needed to meet that goal.  The 
goal is expressed as a measure called “Serviceability”, which can be defined as the ability of a pavement to serve 
the traveling public (as documented in 1961 after the American Association of State Highway and Transportation 
Officials (AASHTO) Road Test, 1956-1961).  Serviceability is based on detailed measurements of objective 
features of the pavement.  Many surveys since the original road test have shown that these measurements closely 
track the subjective opinion of the traveling public.  Most commonly, this number is called the “Present 
Serviceability Rating” (PSR).  PSR is a five-point scale (5 excellent, 0 impassable), similar to the 
Weaver/AASHTO Scale shown as follows:  
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Numerical Rating PSR Weaver/AASHTO Scale 
5 Excellent Perfect 
4 Good Very Good 
3 Fair Good 
2 Poor Fair 
1 Very Poor Poor 
0 Impassable Very Poor 

 
The goal of the State is to maintain a condition level (PSR) rating of 3.23 or better for all roads in the State’s 
highway system. Annually, Transportation Material Technicians drive over the system with inertial profiling 
equipment and measure the roughness of the pavement.  This process is continuous throughout the year in order to 
assess the condition level of all pavement on an annual basis.  As of the end of fiscal year 2014, an overall rating of 
3.69 was achieved, as shown in the following graph:  
 

       
Figure 1 

 
Preservation of the roads is accomplished through programs managed primarily by the ADOT’s PMS, as well as 
other units within the ADOT.  The estimated (as specified in the Program as programmed amounts) and actual 
expenditures for fiscal years 2010 through 2014 were as follows:  
 

 
Fiscal Year 

Estimated Expenditures 
(in millions) 

Actual Expenditures 
(in millions) 

2010 $227.4 $220.9 
2011 $265.7 $373.4 
2012 $261.9 $373.6 
2013 $276.3  $291.3 
2014 $271.2  $287.2 
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Bridges 
 
The State’s bridge assets constitute a significant portion of all infrastructure assets in Arizona.  As of June 30, 2014, 
the State owned and maintained 4,787 bridges with an approximate total deck area of 49,066,801 square feet.  
Bridges, for purposes of this report, include all structures erected over an opening or depression with a centerline of 
20 feet or more.  Information related to these bridges is stored and updated in the Arizona Bridge Information and 
Storage System (ABISS).  This system is used to efficiently manage the bridge inventory through storing all bridge 
related data and assisting bridge engineers in arriving at appropriate bridge preservation decisions.  Also, ABISS is 
used for reporting bridge inventory and condition, on a biennial basis, to the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA).   
 
A Condition Rating Index (CRI) is used to track the condition of the bridge network.  The CRI is based on four 
selected bridge inspection condition ratings, which in turn are based on standards established in the FHWA’s 
“Recording and Coding Guide for the Structural Inventory of the Nation’s Bridges.”  The four selected condition 
ratings that are included in the CRI computation are:  the bridge joints condition, the deck condition, the super-
structure condition, and the sub-structure condition.  The bridge joints condition rating is an Arizona specific rating 
item not included in the FHWA condition rating guidelines, whereas the other three condition ratings are federally 
mandated condition ratings.  The CRI is computed by subtracting from one, the ratio of the sum of the deck areas of 
all bridges with a condition rating of four or less, which indicates that the rated element is at best in a poor 
condition, to the total sum of the deck areas.  The rating system in this guide is as follows:  
 

Numerical Rating Condition Rating 
9 Excellent 
8 Very Good 
7 Good 
6 Satisfactory 
5 Fair 
4 Poor 
3 Serious 
2 Critical 
1 Imminent Failure 

 
Management of the bridge inventory is a major function of the ADOT’s Bridge Group and regularly scheduled 
biennial inspections are made of all bridges.  A civil or structural engineer, licensed to practice in Arizona, 
performs these inspections.  It is the policy of the State to maintain State highway bridges so that the CRI exceeds 
92.5%.  In fiscal year 2014, the CRI was computed at 93.8%.  
 

         
Figure 2 
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Bridges represent a major public investment, and their inspection and maintenance is an essential function of the 
State in its mission of providing products and services for a safe, efficient, and cost effective transportation system.  
Figure 3 indicates that approximately 56% of the bridges in the State were constructed prior to the 1970s while only 
14% have been constructed since 2000.  
     

    
Figure 3 

 
Preservation of the bridges is accomplished through programs managed by the Bridge Group.  The estimated (as 
specified in the Program as programmed amounts) and actual expenditures for fiscal years 2010 through 2014 were 
as follows:  
 

 
Fiscal Year 

Estimated Expenditures 
(in millions) 

Actual Expenditures 
(in millions) 

2010 $16.1 $22.4 
2011 $11.8 $26.0 
2012 $12.5 $20.6 
2013 $14.7 $10.7 
2014 $21.2 $20.5 
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

 
Special Revenue Funds 
Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

 
Debt Service Funds 
The Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt 
principal, interest, and related costs. 

 
Capital Projects Funds 
Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources used to acquire or construct major capital facilities 
(other than those financed by Proprietary Funds, Pension Trust Funds or Component Units). 
 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL DEBT
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS  

FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS TOTAL
ASSETS  
    Cash $ 1,377               $ -                       $ -                       $ 1,377               
    Cash and pooled investments with 
      State Treasurer 814,913          1,282               -                       816,195          
    Collateral investment pool 14,898            -                       -                       14,898            
    Receivables, net of allowances:
        Taxes 73,579            -                       -                       73,579            
        Other 25,949            -                       -                       25,949            
    Due from U.S. Government 10,705            -                       -                       10,705            
    Due from other Funds 21,763            3,750               -                       25,513            
    Restricted assets:
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer 395,962          41,065            311,011          748,038          
        Cash held by trustee -                       11,571            -                       11,571            

    Total Assets $ 1,359,146       $ 57,668            $ 311,011          $ 1,727,825       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
   OF RESOURCES, AND FUND
   BALANCES
    Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current 
          liabilities $ 37,372            $ 326                  $ -                       $ 37,698            
        Accrued liabilities 47,555            -                       -                       47,555            
        Obligations under securities loan
          agreements 14,898            -                       -                       14,898            
        Due to local governments 77,434            -                       -                       77,434            
        Due to others 10,436            -                       -                       10,436            
        Due to other Funds 26,945            -                       -                       26,945            
        Unearned revenue 381                  -                       -                       381                  
                Total Liabilities 215,021          326                  -                       215,347          

    Deferred Inflows of Resources 796                  -                       -                       796                  

    Fund Balances:
        Restricted 579,608          57,342            311,011          947,961          
        Committed 563,721          -                       -                       563,721          
                Total Fund Balances 1,143,329       57,342            311,011          1,511,682       

    Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
       of Resources, and Fund Balances $ 1,359,146       $ 57,668            $ 311,011          $ 1,727,825       

CAPITAL
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS
FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS TOTAL

REVENUES
    Taxes:
        Sales $ 476,826          $ 56,225            $ -                       $ 533,051          
        Income 41                    -                       -                       41                    
        Tobacco 246,270          -                       -                       246,270          
        Property 2,000               -                       -                       2,000               
        Motor vehicle and fuel 154,111          -                       -                       154,111          
        Other 107,778          -                       -                       107,778          
    Intergovernmental 95,665            -                       -                       95,665            
    Licenses, fees, and permits 284,897          -                       -                       284,897          
    Hospital and nursing facility assessments 91,578            -                       -                       91,578            
    Earnings on investments 44,293            1,752               3,831               49,876            
    Sales and charges for services 23,310            -                       -                       23,310            
    Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 146,162          -                       -                       146,162          
    Gaming 80,195            -                       -                       80,195            
    Other 18,513            21                    -                       18,534            
            Total Revenues 1,771,639       57,998            3,831               1,833,468       

EXPENDITURES
    Current:
        General government 131,199          -                       -                       131,199          
        Health and welfare 347,729          -                       -                       347,729          
        Inspection and regulation 118,683          -                       -                       118,683          
        Education 696,184          -                       -                       696,184          
        Protection and safety 249,230          -                       -                       249,230          
        Transportation -                       -                       15,309            15,309            
        Natural resources 111,865          -                       -                       111,865          
    Debt service:
        Principal 9,795               301,500          -                       311,295          
        Interest and other fiscal charges 15,918            232,837          -                       248,755          
    Capital outlay 21,589            -                       134,895          156,484          
            Total Expenditures 1,702,192       534,337          150,204          2,386,733       
                Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
                  Expenditures 69,447            (476,339)         (146,373)         (553,265)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
    Transfers in 90,274            484,367          -                       574,641          
    Transfers out (151,847)         (10,680)           (266)                (162,793)         
            Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (61,573)           473,687          (266)                411,848          
                Net Change in Fund Balances 7,874               (2,652)             (146,639)         (141,417)         
Fund Balances - Beginning 1,135,455       59,994            457,650          1,653,099       

Fund Balances - Ending $ 1,143,329       $ 57,342            $ 311,011          $ 1,511,682       

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

 
 
The Public Safety and Correctional Programs Fund accounts for law enforcement, military, custody, 
and related services provided to the general public. 
 
The Environmental Protection Fund accounts for the protection of the State’s public health by 
administering the State’s environmental quality laws and delegating federal programs to prevent, control, 
and abate pollution of our air, water, and land resources. 
 
The Healthcare and Social Services Fund accounts for health and welfare services provided to the 
general public. 
 
The Tobacco Tax and Healthcare Fund accounts for the receipt of monies levied on tobacco products.  
The monies are used for health education programs; research, prevention and treatment of tobacco related 
diseases; to increase the quality of, and access to, the early childhood development and health system that 
ensures a child entering school comes healthy and ready to succeed; and for medically needy healthcare 
programs. 
 
The Judicial and Legal Services Fund accounts for the anti-racketeering, consumer protection, consumer 
fraud, anti-trust, and collections enforcement programs of the Attorney General’s Office and statewide 
court improvement functions supervised by the Arizona Supreme Court. 
 
The Regulating and Licensing Fund accounts for inspection and regulatory services provided to the 
general public. 
 
The Game and Fish Fund accounts for the receipt of monies collected by the Department of Game and 
Fish for various hunting and fishing licenses, for the purpose of conserving, enhancing, and restoring 
Arizona’s diverse wildlife resources and habitats, as well as providing safe watercraft and off-highway 
vehicle recreation. 
 
The State Parks Development Fund accounts for the receipt of monies collected by the State Parks Fund 
for the purpose of acquiring and developing State park lands, sites and facilities.  
 
The Business Development Fund accounts for the promotion of statewide economic and community 
development, which supports a globally competitive Arizona. 
 
The Educational Programs Fund accounts for supplemental building needs and instructional 
improvement programs specifically identified in a voter initiative that enacted a six-tenth of one percent 
statewide sales tax dedicated to education functions.  The Educational Programs Fund supports programs 
from the kindergarten through university educational levels.  
 
The Groundwater Protection and Conservation Fund accounts for strategic water resources planning, 
Colorado River water management, drought management planning, dam safety, flood mitigation, 
administration of the Arizona Groundwater Management Code, and administration of water rights.  These 
programs are the responsibility of the Department of Water Resources. 
 
The Clean Elections System Fund accounts for fines and fees collected to pay for campaign expenses of 
statewide candidates and State legislative candidates who choose not to accept private source campaign 
funds.  The fund was established as a result of a voter initiative. 
 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENVIRONMENTAL & SOCIAL TAX & REGULATING
PROTECTION SERVICES HEALTHCARE & LICENSING

ASSETS 
    Cash $ 1,329               $ -                          $ -                    $ -                    $ -                  $ 18              
    Cash and pooled investments with 
      State Treasurer 125,938          103,608             79,373          20,221          139,536     129,295    
    Collateral investment pool -                       -                          -                    13,239          1,659          -                 
    Receivables, net of allowances:
        Taxes 4,732               -                          4,091            14,308          -                  -                 
        Other 2                      -                          7,127            1,317            7                 3,154        
    Due from U.S. Government -                       -                          10,702          3                   -                  -                 
    Due from other Funds 4,366               5,121                 1,939            870               1,599          272            
    Restricted assets:
        Cash and pooled investments with
          State Treasurer -                       -                          863               395,099       -                  -                 

    Total Assets $ 136,367          $ 108,729             $ 104,095       $ 445,057       $ 142,801     $ 132,739    

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
   OF RESOURCES, AND FUND
   BALANCES
    Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current 
          liabilities $ 21,119            $ 3,992                 $ 2,244            $ 1,180            $ 3,303          $ 2,217        
        Accrued liabilities 4,724               444                     37,951          345               595             2,038        
        Obligations under securities loan
          agreements -                       -                          -                    13,239          1,659          -                 
        Due to local governments -                       -                          -                    -                    -                  -                 
        Due to others -                       -                          -                    10,237          -                  199            
        Due to other Funds 669                  93                       1,303            14,398          7                 10,262      
        Unearned revenue -                       -                          381               -                    -                  -                 
                 Total Liabilities 26,512            4,529                 41,879          39,399          5,564          14,716      

    Deferred Inflows of Resources -                       -                          796               -                    -                  -                 

    Fund Balances:
        Restricted -                       -                          13,029          405,658       41,313        -                 
        Committed 109,855          104,200             48,391          -                    95,924        118,023    
                Total Fund Balances 109,855          104,200             61,420          405,658       137,237     118,023    

    Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
       of Resources, and Fund Balances $ 136,367          $ 108,729             $ 104,095       $ 445,057       $ 142,801     $ 132,739    

  

PROGRAMS SERVICES
CORRECTIONAL & LEGAL 

JUDICIAL
PUBLIC 

SAFETY & HEALTHCARE TOBACCO 
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GAME &
FISH DEVELOPMENT TOTAL

$ 30           $ -                    $ -                    $ -                    $ -                      $ -                 $ 1,377            

46,054    12,239         22,073          94,008         19,103           23,465       814,913       
-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 14,898          

-              -                    -                    50,448         -                      -                 73,579          
2,047      -                    7                    12,288         -                      -                 25,949          

-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 10,705          
207         351              -                    7,038           -                      -                 21,763          

-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 395,962       

$ 48,338    $ 12,590         $ 22,080          $ 163,782       $ 19,103           $ 23,465       $ 1,359,146    

$ 2,870      $ 301              $ 4                    $ 95                 $ -                      $ 47              $ 37,372          
1,110      87                 95                 139              17                   10              47,555          

-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 14,898          
-              -                    -                    77,434         -                      -                 77,434          
-              -                    -                    -                    -                            -                 10,436          

205         6                   1                    1                   -                      -                 26,945          
-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 381               

4,185      394              100               77,669         17                   57              215,021       

-              -                    -                    -                    -                      -                 796               

9,091      -                    996               86,113         -                      23,408       579,608       
35,062    12,196         20,984          -                    19,086           -                 563,721       
44,153    12,196         21,980          86,113         19,086           23,408       1,143,329    

$ 48,338    $ 12,590         $ 22,080          $ 163,782       $ 19,103           $ 23,465       $ 1,359,146    

SYSTEMDEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS CONSERVATION

GROUNDWATER CLEAN
STATE PARKS BUSINESS EDUCATIONAL PROTECTION & ELECTIONS
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENVIRONMENTAL & SOCIAL TAX & REGULATING
PROTECTION SERVICES HEALTHCARE & LICENSING

REVENUES    
    Taxes:
        Sales $ 17,105            $ -                          $ 4,903           $ -                    $ -                 $ -                 
        Income -                       -                          -                    -                    -                 -                 
        Tobacco 5,931               -                          7,953           232,386       -                 -                 
        Property -                       -                          2,000           -                    -                 -                 
        Motor vehicle and fuel 127,568          16,441               -                    -                    -                 330            
        Other 53,714            2,428                 -                    -                    -                 51,636      
    Intergovernmental 19,863            -                          41,700         2,263           1,443         174            
    Licenses, fees, and permits 21,024            68,912               18,237         -                    25,965       95,734      
    Hospital and nursing facility assessments -                       -                          91,578         -                    -                 -                 
    Earnings on investments 269                  519                     116              9,343           1,414         130            
    Sales and charges for services 11,470            -                          3,337           -                    491            2,540        
    Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 73,625            -                          10,845         -                    50,782       2,176        
    Gaming -                       -                          21,455         -                    -                 9,698        
    Other 2,635               395                     2,710           827              2,707         2,115        
            Total Revenues 333,204          88,695               204,834       244,819       82,802       164,533    

EXPENDITURES
    Current:
        General government 27,471            1,217                 3,131           575              77,780       1,750        
        Health and welfare -                       77,401               193,226       69,187         -                 7,915        
        Inspection and regulation -                       1,504                 -                    -                    31              117,148    
        Education -                       -                          -                    158,906       -                 -                 
        Protection and safety 249,230          -                          -                    -                    -                 -                 
        Natural resources 27,119            358                     -                    -                    -                 -                 
    Debt service:
        Principal 9,235               -                          -                    -                    -                 -                 
        Interest and other fiscal charges 15,150            -                          -                    -                    -                 -                 
    Capital outlay 13,200            132                     496              28                 479            756            
            Total Expenditures 341,405          80,612               196,853       228,696       78,290       127,569    
                Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                  Over Expenditures (8,201)             8,083                 7,981           16,123         4,512         36,964      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
    Transfers in 37,249            7,000                 6,822           1,418           3,107         2,592        
    Transfers out (27,638)           (4,387)                (2,595)          (37,045)        (58,904)     (16,497)     
            Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9,611               2,613                 4,227           (35,627)        (55,797)     (13,905)     
                Net Change in Fund Balances 1,410               10,696               12,208         (19,504)        (51,285)     23,059      
Fund Balances - Beginning 108,445          93,504               49,212         425,162       188,522     94,964      

Fund Balances - Ending $ 109,855          $ 104,200             $ 61,420         $ 405,658       $ 137,237     $ 118,023    

PUBLIC 
SAFETY & HEALTHCARE TOBACCO JUDICIAL

CORRECTIONAL & LEGAL 
PROGRAMS SERVICES
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GAME &
FISH DEVELOPMENT TOTAL

$ -                 $ -                    $ -                     $ 454,818       $ -                      $ -                 $ 476,826       
-                 -                    -                     41                 -                      -                 41                 
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 246,270       
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 2,000            

900            8,580           -                     292              -                      -                 154,111       
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 107,778       

27,223       -                    1,907             1,092           -                      -                 95,665          
37,977       3,181           4,181             2,836           6,850             -                 284,897       

-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 91,578          
342            87                 185                31,759         129                 -                 44,293          

3,039         -                    301                2,124           8                     -                 23,310          
131            -                    -                     -                    10                   8,593         146,162       

6,131         -                    -                     42,911         -                      -                 80,195          
1,271         -                    3,086             87                 2,447             233            18,513          

77,014       11,848         9,660             535,960       9,444             8,826         1,771,639    

-                 1,932           10,661          -                    -                      6,682         131,199       
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 347,729       
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 118,683       
-                 -                    14                  537,264       -                      -                 696,184       
-                 -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 249,230       

70,516       7,143           -                     -                    6,729             -                 111,865       

560            -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 9,795            
768            -                    -                     -                    -                      -                 15,918          

4,798         1,033           11                  621              -                      35              21,589          
76,642       10,108         10,686          537,885       6,729             6,717         1,702,192    

372            1,740           (1,026)           (1,925)          2,715             2,109         69,447          

10,058       -                    212                21,516         300                 -                 90,274          
(3,819)       (62)               (586)              (151)             (64)                 (99)             (151,847)      
6,239         (62)               (374)              21,365         236                 (99)             (61,573)        
6,611         1,678           (1,400)           19,440         2,951             2,010         7,874            

37,542       10,518         23,380          66,673         16,135           21,398       1,135,455    

$ 44,153       $ 12,196         $ 21,980          $ 86,113         $ 19,086           $ 23,408       $ 1,143,329    

SYSTEM

GROUNDWATER CLEAN
STATE PARKS BUSINESS EDUCATIONAL PROTECTION & ELECTIONS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS CONSERVATION
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STATE OF ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE, EXPENDITURES
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Dollars) FINAL ACTUAL

BUDGET EXPENDITURE
(Appropriations) AMOUNTS

ACCOUNTANCY, ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION $ 1,933,700                 $ 1,522,758                 

ACUPUNCTURE BOARD OF EXAMINERS
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 262                            262                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 150,200                    143,137                    

ADMINISTRATION, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 65,977                      65,977                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 9,100                         9,100                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,500,000                 1,146,229                 

AHCCCS - ARIZONA HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT SYSTEM
ALTCS SERVICES 51,567,500               49,771,727               
PROPOSITION 204 SERVICES 93,284,500               93,284,500               
TRADITIONAL MEDICAID SERVICES 37,389,300               32,864,685               

APPRAISAL, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 38,027                      38,027                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 808,700                    777,093                    
REGISTERED TRAINEE AND SUPERVISORY APPRAISALS 42,880                      -                                 

ATHLETIC TRAINING, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 297                            297                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 118,200                    118,200                    

ATTORNEY GENERAL  - DEPARTMENT OF LAW
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 74,935                      74,935                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 117,200                    117,200                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 9,738,200                 9,386,773                 
PAD NATIONAL MORTGAGE SETTLEMENT 47,762,938               7,610,577                 
VICTIMS RIGHTS 3,997,800                 3,971,552                 

AUTOMOBILE THEFT AUTHORITY
AUTOMOBILE THEFT AUTHORITY GRANTS 4,607,700                 4,567,361                 
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 30,800                      30,800                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 639,900                    530,306                    
REIMBURSABLE PROGRAMS 50,000                      15,000                      

BARBERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 4,495                         4,495                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 333,800                    316,112                    

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EXAMINERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 7,190                         7,190                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,758,100                 1,447,232                 

BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 457,200                    451,240                    

CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,682                         1,682                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 469,400                    362,664                    

CONTRACTORS, REGISTRAR OF
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS COSTS 1,017,600                 221,200                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 11,175,700               7,746,895                 
RESIDENTIAL CONTRACTOR'S RECOVERY FUND 2,700,000                 2,700,000                 

CORPORATION COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 128,606                    128,606                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 179,300                    179,300                    
CORPORATION FILINGS, SAME DAY SERVICE 400,400                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 25,452,000               24,962,041               
UTILITIES, AUDITS, STUDIES, INVEST, HEAR FY09-10 380,000                    336,050                    
UTILITIES, AUDITS, STUDIES, INVEST, HEAR FY10-11 380,000                    40                              
UTILITIES, AUDITS, STUDIES, INVEST, HEAR FY11-12 380,000                    -                                 
UTILITIES, AUDITS, STUDIES, INVEST, HEAR FY12-13 380,000                    -                                 
UTILITIES, AUDITS, STUDIES, INVEST, HEAR FY13-14 380,000                    -                                 

CORRECTIONS, STATE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 26,408                      26,408                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 284,900                    284,900                    

 (continued)
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STATE OF ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE, EXPENDITURES
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Dollars) FINAL ACTUAL

BUDGET EXPENDITURE
(Appropriations) AMOUNTS

CASH TRANSFER TO BUILDING RENEWAL FUND 9,250,000                 9,250,000                 
INMATE HEALTH CARE CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,000,000               9,930,242                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 6,054,400                 4,793,303                 
PRIVATE PRISON PER DIEM 24,517,000               23,631,873               

COSMETOLOGY, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 680                            680                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,784,500                 1,701,319                 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMMISSION, ARIZONA
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 83,500                      83,500                      
CASH TRANSFER TO ATTORNEY GENERAL 500,000                    500,000                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 83,500                      83,500                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 888,100                    676,137                    
STATE AID TO COUNTY ATTORNEYS 973,600                    973,600                    
VICTIM COMPENSATION AND ASSISTANCE 4,092,500                 3,478,992                 

DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, COMMISSION FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 14,984                      14,984                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 27,000                      27,000                      
INTERPRETER FOR CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE FY04-05 255,313                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 3,776,400                 3,462,912                 

DENTAL EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,214,800                 1,114,805                 

ECONOMIC SECURITY, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,411,217                 1,411,217                 
AGENCYWIDE OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,601,000                 441,975                    
ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 91,600                      2,628                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 39,000                      39,000                      
CHILDREN SUPPORT SERVICES 1,459,100                 -                                 
DCYF OPERATING LUMP SUM 207,700                    55,997                      
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION 2,220,000                 2,220,000                 
INDEPENDENT LIVING REHABILITATION SERVICES 1,123,400                 1,088,647                 
JOBS 1,110,900                 -                                 
REHABILITATION SERVICES 204,700                    10,368                      

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
ACCOUNTABILITY-SCHOOL SAFETY-PROP 301 FY11-12 -                                 (3,400)                       
ACCOUNTABILITY-SCHOOL SAFETY-PROP 301 FY12-13 7,716                         7,716                         
ACCOUNTABILITY-SCHOOL SAFETY-PROP 301 FY13-14 7,800,000                 7,739,956                 
ACHIEVEMENT TESTING-PROP 301 FY10-11 693,131                    693,130                    
ACHIEVEMENT TESTING-PROP 301 FY11-12 3,089,185                 1,367,944                 
ACHIEVEMENT TESTING-PROP 301 FY12-13 6,999,871                 1,424,458                 
ACHIEVEMENT TESTING-PROP 301 FY13-14 7,000,000                 -                                 
ADDITIONAL SCHOOL DAYS-PROP 301 FY12-13 1                                1                                
ADDITIONAL SCHOOL DAYS-PROP 301 FY13-14 86,280,500               86,280,500               
CHARACTER EDUCATION-PROP 301 FY11-12 30                              30                              
CHARACTER EDUCATION-PROP 301 FY12-13 85,853                      85,853                      
CHARACTER EDUCATION-PROP 301 FY13-14 200,000                    108,994                    
FAILING SCHOOL TUTORING-PROP 301 FY12-13 211,024                    211,025                    
FAILING SCHOOL TUTORING-PROP 301 FY13-14 1,500,000                 1,306,335                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-ADMINISTRATION 138,100                    134,705                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION-STATE BOARD 379,700                    307,362                    
SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY-PROP 301 FY08-09 8,881                         8,882                         
SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY-PROP 301 FY09-10 121,803                    -                                 
TEACHER CERTIFICATION 1,841,900                 1,691,742                 

EMERGENCY AND MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 1,000                         1,000                         
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 132,700                    111,507                    

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,112,142                 1,112,142                 
AIR QUALITY FEE FUND STATE TRANSFERS 400,000                    400,000                    
AIR QUALITY PROGRAM - CONTINUING FY01-02 186,035                    -                                 
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BUDGET EXPENDITURE
(Appropriations) AMOUNTS

AIR QUALITY PROGRAM - CONTINUING FY02-03 182,451                    -                                 
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 5,386,200                 5,386,200                 
EMISSIONS CAP AND TRADING PROGRAM FY01-02 70,576                      -                                 
EMISSIONS CAP AND TRADING PROGRAM FY02-03 266,582                    -                                 
EMISSIONS CONTROL - CONTRACTOR PAYMENTS 21,919,500               21,500,204               
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 32,106,000               22,229,926               
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ASSISTANCE FY01-02 18,500                      -                                 
ROADSIDE DIESEL EMISSIONS TEST FY01-02 200,000                    -                                 
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK APPEALS FY00-01 7,500                         -                                 
VISIBILITY INDEX DEVELOPMENT FY01-02 80,589                      -                                 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 936,700                    882,508                    

FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 717                            717                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 353,600                    327,766                    

GAME AND FISH DEPARTMENT, ARIZONA
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,135                         1,135                         
BECKER LAKE FACILITY IMPROVEMENT FY07-08 9,094                         -                                 
BELLEMONT SHOOTING RANGE  FY04-05 191                            -                                 
BEN AVERY IMPROVEMENTS FY09-10 1                                -                                 
BEN AVERY IMPROVEMENTS FY10-11 77,026                      75,000                      
BLACK CANYON DAM MODIFICATIONS FY05-06 579,181                    210,860                    
BLACK CANYON DAM MODIFICATIONS FY06-07 183,613                    183,612                    
BLACK CANYON DAM MODIFICATIONS FY13-14 327,200                    327,200                    
BOAT SHADE CANOPIES FY07-08 8,947                         8,947                         
BOAT SHADE CANOPIES FY08-09 58,458                      1,923                         
BUILDING RENEWAL FY12-13 523,300                    446,557                    
BUILDING RENEWAL FY13-14 547,600                    -                                 
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 39,900                      39,900                      
DAM MAINTENANCE FY11-12 434,294                    -                                 
DAM MAINTENANCE FY12-13 500,000                    -                                 
FLAGSTAFF SHOOTING RANGE PLANNING FY02-03 2,673                         -                                 
HEADQUARTERS SECURITY SYSTEM FY03-04 1                                -                                 
LAKE HAVASU SHOOTING RANGE FY03-04 4,722                         -                                 
LOWER COLORADO MULTI-SPECIES CONSERVATION 350,000                    350,000                    
MIGRATORY WATERFOWL DEVELOPMENT FY01-02 151                            -                                 
MIGRATORY WATERFOWL DEVELOPMENT FY02-03 6,426                         -                                 
MIGRATORY WATERFOWL DEVELOPMENT FY03-04 16,715                      500                            
MIGRATORY WATERFOWL HABITAT FY10-11 65,505                      19,500                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 33,927,800               30,460,668               
PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE PAY FY12-13 346,100                    -                                 
PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE PAY FY13-14 346,100                    -                                 
PITTMAN-ROBERTSON/DINGELL-JOHNSON ACT 3,808,000                 2,558,000                 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FY11-12 131,261                    -                                 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FY12-13 326,412                    287,637                    
RADIO TOWER FY09-10 250,000                    -                                 
RADIO TOWER FY10-11 250,000                    -                                 
REGIONAL KINGMAN OFFICE REMODEL FY09-10 885,736                    62,550                      
SHOOTING RANGE ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS FY09-10 1                                -                                 
SHOOTING RANGE ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS FY10-11 1                                -                                 
SILVER CREEK HATCHERY REMODEL FY09-10 1,650,933                 -                                 
SILVER CREEK HATCHERY REMODEL FY10-11 1,000,000                 -                                 
STATEWIDE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE FY09-10 1                                -                                 
STATEWIDE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE FY11-12 1                                -                                 
STATEWIDE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE FY12-13 1                                -                                 
TRI-STATE SHOOTING RANGE DEVELOPMENT FY04-05 112,606                    17,221                      
WATERCRAFT GRANT PROGRAM 1,000,000                 -                                 
WATERCRAFT SAFETY EDUCATION PROGRAM 250,000                    241,003                    
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GAMING, DEPARTMENT OF
ADDITIONAL OPERATING EXPENSES 800,400                    -                                 
CASINO OPERATION CERTIFICATION 2,104,000                 1,938,715                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 8,329,900                 7,944,658                 
PROBLEM GAMBLING 2,262,700                 1,990,564                 

GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 192,300                    -                                 

HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 179,951                    179,951                    
AGENCYWIDE OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 18,640,300               15,717,942               
ALZHEIMER DISEASE RESEARCH 1,000,000                 1,000,000                 
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 300                            300                            
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 165,200                    165,200                    
CRISIS SERVICES 2,250,000                 2,250,000                 
FOLIC ACID 400,000                    379,824                    
HIGH RISK PERINATAL SERVICES 450,000                    341,382                    
MEDICAID BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - TRADITIONAL 34,767,000               34,767,000               
NEWBORN SCREENING PROGRAM 6,307,000                 5,785,331                 
NURSING FACILITY STUDY 90,000                      58,725                      
RENAL DENTAL CARE AND NUTRITION SUPPLEMT 300,000                    975                            

HOMEOPATHIC AND INTEGRATED MEDICINE EXAMINERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 219                            219                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 102,100                    81,058                      

HOUSING, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 313,800                    313,800                    

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 53,110                      53,110                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 142,500                    142,500                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 19,989,500               19,421,487               

JUVENILE CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 3,003                         3,003                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 3,800                         3,800                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 530,600                    332,296                    

LAND DEPARTMENT, STATE
NATURAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 260,000                    173,669                    

MEDICAL EXAMINERS BOARD
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 6,273                         6,273                         
CREDENTIALS VERIFICATION CONTRACT 855,000                    -                                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 5,738,700                 5,654,161                 
PERFORMANCE BASED INCENTIVE PROGRAM 150,000                    86,782                      

MINE INSPECTOR, STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 62                              62                              
AGGREGATE MINED LAND RECLAMATION 112,500                    28,805                      
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 600                            600                            
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 800                            800                            

NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIANS MEDICAL BOARD
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 14,478                      14,478                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 174,700                    152,706                    

NURSING CARE INSTITUTION ADMINISTRATORS AND ASSISTED LIVING
    FACILITY MANAGERS, BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF

OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 420,200                    345,538                    
NURSING, STATE BOARD OF

ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 17,207                      17,207                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 4,275,600                 4,269,690                 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY EXAMINERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,016                         1,016                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 172,500                    172,413                    

OPTICIANS, STATE BOARD OF DISPENSING
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 297                            297                            
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OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 135,800                    131,454                    
OPTOMETRY, STATE BOARD OF

ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 760                            760                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 206,000                    199,373                    

OSTEOPATHIC EXAMINERS, ARIZONA BOARD OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 775,500                    744,202                    

PEST MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,039,000                 1,264,740                 

PHARMACY, ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,694                         1,694                         
AZ POISON AND DRUG INFORMATION CENTER 200,000                    200,000                    
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM 350,000                    350,000                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,103,700                 1,901,485                 

PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 2,469                         2,469                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 432,600                    411,375                    

PODIATRY EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 181                            181                            
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 147,300                    124,871                    

POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, COMMISSION FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 3,915                         3,915                         
ARIZONA COLLEGE AND CAREER GUIDE 21,300                      16,145                      
AZ MINORITY ED POLICY ANALYSIS CENTER 100,000                    18,996                      
LEVERAGING EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PARTNERSHIP 1,098,700                 1,098,700                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY08-09 -                                 (143,635)                   
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION FY13-14 184,800                    104,784                    
TWELVE PLUS PARTNERSHIP 130,500                    44,037                      

PRIVATE POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, STATE BOARD FOR
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 641,200                    616,373                    

PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 3,998                         3,998                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 375,500                    359,970                    

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 5,708                         5,708                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 1,296,600                 1,296,600                 
DNA TESTING 38,680                      -                                 
DNA TESTING FY02-03 1,258,331                 -                                 
DNA TESTING FY03-04 678,704                    -                                 
DNA TESTING FY07-08 938,531                    -                                 
MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL 231,300                    231,300                    
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 176,867,600             174,827,073             
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT FY09-10 2,728,719                 -                                 
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT FY11-12 244,856                    -                                 
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT FY12-13 277,463                    192,895                    
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT FY13-14 1,200,000                 1,123,615                 
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT SURCHARGE 2,390,000                 2,086,210                 

RACING, ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 20,400                      20,400                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,895,900                 2,815,860                 

RADIATION REGULATORY AGENCY
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 1,900                         1,900                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 273,300                    235,993                    

RESIDENTIAL UTILITY CONSUMER OFFICE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 727                            727                            
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 9,400                         9,400                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,189,400                 1,000,716                 
PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY08-09 234                            234                            
PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY09-10 2,625                         2,625                         
PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY10-11 57,817                      57,622                      
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PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY11-12 125,871                    81,075                      
PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY12-13 134,923                    -                                 
PROFESSIONAL WITNESSES FY13-14 145,000                    31,274                      

RESPIRATORY CARE EXAMINERS, BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,243                         1,243                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 297,100                    294,934                    

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,048                         1,048                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 679,300                    574,345                    

SUPREME COURT
AUTOMATION 7,991,800                 6,432,217                 
CASE AND CASH MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 3,187,100                 2,501,691                 
CASH TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS 171,900                    171,900                    
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 283,700                    283,700                    
CASH TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 675,000                    675,000                    
COMMUNITY PUNISHMENT 2,310,100                 1,451,393                 
COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATE 2,940,900                 2,550,706                 
JUVENILE CRIME REDUCTION 5,192,100                 3,883,257                 
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 3,311,100                 2,620,021                 
PROBATION SURCHARGE 6,029,200                 6,019,161                 
STATE AID 5,949,100                 4,653,657                 

TECHNICAL REGISTRATION, STATE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 2,908                         2,908                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 2,119,500                 1,774,737                 

TREASURER, STATE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AND BOATING SAFETY DIST 2,183,800                 1,931,590                 

VETERANS' SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 1,484                         1,484                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 906,300                    526,709                    

VETERINARY MEDICAL EXAMINING BOARD, ARIZONA STATE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 7,459                         7,459                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 483,400                    435,810                    

WATER RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF
ASSURED AND ADEQUATE WATER SUPPLY ADMIN 266,400                    5,076                         
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 2,900                         2,900                         
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 640,400                    82,779                      

WEIGHTS AND MEASURES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 67,582                      67,582                      
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 12,500                      12,500                      
GENERAL SERVICES 330,000                    329,999                    
OXYGENATED FUEL 845,200                    845,043                    
VAPOR RECOVERY 618,600                    616,951                    

TOTAL NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES $ 963,005,010             $ 832,855,897             
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CORRECTIONS, STATE DEPARTMENT OF
CASH TRANSFER TO BUILDING RENEWAL FUND $ 1,250,000                       $ 1,250,000                       
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 360,000                          359,880                          
PRIVATE PRISON PER DIEM 979,200                          892,271                          

DEAF AND BLIND, ARIZONA SCHOOLS FOR THE
CASH TRANSFER TO AUTOMATION PROJECTS FUND 97,800                             97,800                             
PHOENIX DAY SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 5,700,000                       5,700,000                       
PRESCHOOL AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS 3,575,500                       2,173,363                       
TUCSON CAMPUS 4,020,600                       4,020,600                       
VOUCHER FUND ADJUSTMENT 289,400                          275,093                          

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
BASIC STATE AID ENTITLEMENT 46,475,500                     46,475,500                     

HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 396,000                          396,000                          
AGENCYWIDE OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 650,000                          623,680                          

JUVENILE CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 1,098,600                       1,098,600                       

LAND DEPARTMENT, STATE
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 3,174,500                       1,155,588                       

PIONEERS' HOME, ARIZONA
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS 6                                      6                                      
OPERATING LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION 4,456,600                       4,254,911                       
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 200,000                          139,239                          

TOTAL LAND ENDOWMENTS FUNDS BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES $ 72,723,706                     $ 68,912,531                     
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

 
 
The Lottery Fund administers the payment of principal and interest on the Lottery Revenue Bonds issued 
by the State of Arizona (acting by and through the Director of the Department of Administration). 
 
The Department of Transportation Fund administers the payment of principal and interest on the 
Highway Revenue Bonds, Transportation Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, and Grant Anticipation Notes issued 
by the Arizona Department of Transportation Board. 
 
The Certificates of Participation Fund administers the payment of principal and interest on the 
certificates of participation issued by the State of Arizona (acting by and through the Director of the 
Department of Administration) and the retirement of previously issued certificates of participation.   
 
The School Facilities Debt Instrument Fund administers the payment of principal and interest on 
revenue bonds issued by the State of Arizona’s School Facilities Board and the retirement of previously 
issued revenue bonds. 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

  
DEPARTMENT OF CERTIFICATES OF DEBT  

LOTTERY TRANSPORTATION PARTICIPATION INSTRUMENT TOTAL
ASSETS 
    Cash and pooled investments with 
      State Treasurer $ -                           $ -                           $ 1,002                  $ 280                     $ 1,282                  
    Due from other Funds 3,750                  -                           -                           -                           3,750                  
    Restricted assets:
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer -                           179                     -                           40,886                41,065                
        Cash held by trustee -                           -                           155                     11,416                11,571                

    Total Assets $ 3,750                  $ 179                     $ 1,157                  $ 52,582                $ 57,668                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
    Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current
          liabilities $ -                           $ -                           $ 326                     $ -                           $ 326                     
                Total Liabilities -                           -                           326                     -                           326                     

    Fund Balances:
        Restricted $ 3,750                  $ 179                     $ 831                     $ 52,582                $ 57,342                

    Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,750                  $ 179                     $ 1,157                  $ 52,582                $ 57,668                

SCHOOL
FACILITIES
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

DEPARTMENT OF CERTIFICATES OF DEBT
LOTTERY TRANSPORTATION PARTICIPATION INSTRUMENT TOTAL

REVENUES
    Sales taxes $ -                        $ -                          $ -                          $ 56,225              $ 56,225               
    Earnings on investments -                        868                     -                          884                   1,752                 
    Other -                        -                          21                       -                         21                       
            Total Revenues -                        868                     21                       57,109              57,998               

EXPENDITURES
      Debt service:
        Principal 17,445             165,615             52,445               65,995              301,500             
        Interest and other fiscal charges 20,055             139,805             58,429               14,548              232,837             
            Total Expenditures 37,500             305,420             110,874             80,543              534,337             
                (Deficiency) of Revenues
                  Over Expenditures (37,500)            (304,552)            (110,853)            (23,434)             (476,339)            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
    Transfers in 37,500             303,030             112,275             31,562              484,367             
    Transfers out -                        -                          (10,680)              -                         (10,680)              
            Total Other Financing Sources 37,500             303,030             101,595             31,562              473,687             
                Net Change in Fund Balances -                        (1,522)                (9,258)                8,128                (2,652)                
Fund Balances - Beginning 3,750               1,701                 10,089               44,454              59,994               

Fund Balances - Ending $ 3,750               $ 179                     $ 831                     $ 52,582              $ 57,342               

SCHOOL
FACILITIES
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

 
 
The Department of Transportation Financed Fund administers the proceeds from the Highway Revenue 
Bonds, Transportation Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, and Grant Anticipation Notes issued by the Arizona 
Department of Transportation Board.  These monies are expended for the construction of projects in the 
Five-Year Transportation Facilities Construction Program. 
 
The Certificates of Participation Financed Fund administers the proceeds from the certificates of 
participation issued by the State of Arizona (acting by and through the Director of the Department of 
Administration).  These monies are expended on various projects including new building construction. 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION  

FINANCED
ASSETS 
    Restricted assets:
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer $ 311,011              

    Total Assets $ 311,011              

FUND BALANCES
    Fund Balances:
        Restricted $ 311,011              
                Total Fund Balances 311,011              

    Total Fund Balances $ 311,011              
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

CERTIFICATES OF
TRANSPORTATION PARTICIPATION

FINANCED FINANCED TOTAL
REVENUES
    Earnings on investments $ 3,830                    $ 1                         $ 3,831                 
            Total Revenues 3,830                    1                         3,831                 

EXPENDITURES
    Current:
      Transportation 15,309                 -                          15,309               
    Capital outlay 134,883               12                       134,895             
            Total Expenditures 150,192               12                       150,204             
                (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
                  Expenditures (146,362)              (11)                      (146,373)            

OTHER FINANCING (USES)
    Transfers out -                            (266)                    (266)                   
            Total Other Financing (Uses) -                            (266)                    (266)                   
                Net Change in Fund Balances (146,362)              (277)                    (146,639)            
Fund Balances - Beginning 457,373               277                     457,650             

Fund Balances - Ending $ 311,011               $ -                          $ 311,011             

DEPARTMENT OF
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NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 
Enterprise Funds account for operations (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises, where the State intends that the cost of providing goods or services to the general public be 
financed or recovered primarily through service charges, or (b) where the State decides that periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 
 
 
The Arizona Industries for the Blind Fund accounts for the manufacturing, sale, distribution, and 
marketing of products manufactured by employees at training centers, workshops, business enterprises and 
home industries programs for the training and employment of adaptable visually impaired persons. 
 
The Lottery Fund accounts for the revenues received from the sale of lottery tickets, the receipt of license 
fees, prize payments, operational expenses, including consulting, promotional, and advertising expenses, 
and transfers of monies to other State Funds. 
 
The Arizona Correctional Industries Fund employs prison inmates in its manufacturing, service, and 
agricultural operations for the sale of goods and services primarily to other State agencies (including the 
Arizona Department of Corrections) and political subdivisions. 
 
The Arizona Highways Magazine Fund publishes and markets the Arizona Highways Magazine and 
various other products that promote the State of Arizona. 
 
The Coliseum & Exposition Center Fund provides rental space to a variety of entertainment and 
promotional lessees, and sponsors the annual State Fair. 
 
The Unemployment Compensation Fund pays claims for unemployment to eligible recipients from 
employer contributions and reimbursements. 
 
The Highway Expansion & Extension Loan Program provides the State and communities in Arizona a 
new financing mechanism to stretch limited transportation dollars and bridge the gap between needs and 
available revenues. 
 
The Healthcare Group of Arizona administers prepaid medical coverage primarily to small, uninsured 
businesses with 50 or fewer employees and employees of political subdivisions.  The Healthcare Group of 
Arizona processes premium billing, collections and fund disbursements, performs data analysis, and is 
responsible for the regulatory oversight of the health plans. 
 
The Other Enterprise Funds consist of the Veterans Administration Reimbursement Fund, the State 
Home for Veterans Trust Fund and the Tonto Natural Bridge Publications and Souvenirs Revolving Fund. 
 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

INDUSTRIES CORRECTIONAL HIGHWAYS EXPOSITION
FOR THE BLIND LOTTERY INDUSTRIES MAGAZINE CENTER

ASSETS 
    Current Assets:
        Cash $ 4,173               $ -                      $ 60                      $ -                      $ 60                    
        Cash with U.S. Treasury -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer 2                      44,979            5,306                 3,292               3,102               
        Restricted cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Taxes -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
            Other 2,329               7,623              3,551                 156                  65                    
        Due from U.S. Government 73                    -                      -                        -                      -                      
        Due from other Funds 10                    -                      -                        33                    -                      
        Inventories, at cost 2,372               5,957              4,987                 286                  -                      
        Other current assets 106                  -                      136                    302                  116                  
                Total Current Assets 9,065               58,559            14,040               4,069               3,343               

    Noncurrent Assets:
        Other noncurrent assets -                      9,862              -                        -                      -                      
        Capital assets:
            Land and other non-depreciable 182                  951                 693                    8                      70                    
            Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable,
              net of accumulated depreciation 1,779               2,748              3,293                 16                    9,182               
                Total Noncurrent Assets 1,961               13,561            3,986                 24                    9,252               
                    Total Assets 11,026             72,120            18,026               4,093               12,595             

LIABILITIES
    Current Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current liabilities 416                  3,429              853                    53                    50                    
        Accrued liabilities 229                  -                      298                    36                    68                    
        Due to U.S. Government -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
        Due to others -                      28,678            -                        -                      -                      
        Due to component units -                      260                 -                        -                      -                      
        Due to other funds -                      28,813            -                        -                      -                      
        Unearned revenue 29                    -                      -                        2,040               83                    
        Current portion of other long-term liabilities 223                  322                 474                    153                  173                  
                Total Current Liabilities 897                  61,502            1,625                 2,282               374                  

    Noncurrent Liabilities:
        Other long-term liabilities 73                    -                      -                        -                      -                      
                Total Noncurrent Liabilities 73                    -                      -                        -                      -                      
                    Total Liabilities 970                  61,502            1,625                 2,282               374                  

NET POSITION
    Net investment in capital assets 1,961               3,699              3,986                 24                    9,252               
    Restricted for:
        Unemployment Compensation -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
        Loans and other financial assistance:
            Expendable -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
    Unrestricted 8,095               6,919              12,415               1,787               2,969               

Total Net Position $ 10,056             $ 10,618            $ 16,401               $ 1,811               $ 12,221             

ARIZONA ARIZONA ARIZONA COLISEUM &
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EXPANSION
UNEMPLOYMENT & EXTENSION GROUP OF
COMPENSATION LOAN PROGRAM ARIZONA OTHER TOTAL

$ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                      $ 4,293               
8,244                 -                        -                        -                      8,244               

-                        -                        7,257                 4,580               68,518             

-                        77,833               -                        -                      77,833             

91,906               -                        -                        -                      91,906             
13,684               -                        -                        2,946               30,354             

-                        -                        -                        -                      73                    
-                        -                        -                        101                  144                  
-                        -                        -                        -                      13,602             
-                        -                        -                        -                      660                  

113,834             77,833               7,257                 7,627               295,627           

-                        -                        -                        -                      9,862               

-                        -                        -                        980                  2,884               

-                        -                        -                        6,835               23,853             
-                        -                        -                        7,815               36,599             

113,834             77,833               7,257                 15,442             332,226           

19                      -                        3                        466                  5,289               
28,874               -                        1                        433                  29,939             
13,025               -                        -                        -                      13,025             
13,982               -                        -                        -                      42,660             

-                        -                        -                        -                      260                  
349                    -                        -                        -                      29,162             

-                        -                        -                        -                      2,152               
-                        -                        -                        528                  1,873               

56,249               -                        4                        1,427               124,360           

-                        -                        -                        -                      73                    
-                        -                        -                        -                      73                    

56,249               -                        4                        1,427               124,433           

-                        -                        -                        7,815               26,737             

57,585               -                        -                        -                      57,585             

-                        77,833               -                        -                      77,833             
-                        -                        7,253                 6,200               45,638             

$ 57,585               $ 77,833               $ 7,253                 $ 14,015             $ 207,793           

HIGHWAY
HEALTHCARE
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

COLISEUM &
CORRECTIONAL EXPOSITION

FOR THE BLIND LOTTERY INDUSTRIES CENTER
OPERATING REVENUES
    Sales and charges for services $ 17,820             $ 723,955           $ 37,997               $ 4,507               $ 11,050             
    Unemployment assessments -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       
    Intergovernmental -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       
    Fines, forfeitures, and penalties -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       
    Other 260                  340                  -                         657                  963                  
            Total Operating Revenues 18,080             724,295           37,997               5,164               12,013             

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Cost of sales and benefits 8,411               525,492           32,135               2,511               1,827               
   Personal services 6,200               5,890               4,064                 1,563               4,251               
   Contractual services 2,236               15,594             -                         618                  3,729               
   Depreciation and amortization 355                  275                  623                    7                      633                  
   Insurance -                       40                    -                         -                       276                  
   Other 877                  1,488               -                         86                    1,275               
            Total Operating Expenses 18,079             548,779           36,822               4,785               11,991             
                Operating Income 1                      175,516           1,175                 379                  22                    

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
   (Loss) on sale of capital assets -                       -                       (9)                       -                       -                       
   Investment income 9                      104                  36                      27                    11                    
   Other non-operating revenue -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       
   Distributions -                       (14,763)            -                         -                       -                       
   Interest expense -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       
   Other non-operating expense -                       -                       -                         (3)                     -                       
            Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 9                      (14,659)            27                      24                    11                    
                Income Before Contributions 
                  and Transfers 10                    160,857           1,202                 403                  33                    
Capital grants and contributions -                       -                       -                         -                       107                  
Transfers out -                       (160,858)         (1,303)                (34)                   (80)                   

            Change in Net Position 10                    (1)                     (101)                   369                  60                    
Total Net Position - Beginning 10,046             10,619             16,502               1,442               12,161             

Total Net Position - Ending $ 10,056             $ 10,618             $ 16,401               $ 1,811               $ 12,221             

ARIZONA ARIZONA ARIZONA
INDUSTRIES HIGHWAYS

MAGAZINE
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HEALTHCARE
UNEMPLOYMENT GROUP OF
COMPENSATION ARIZONA OTHER TOTAL

$ -                         $ -                         $ 11,747               $ 31,652             $ 838,728           
455,979             -                         -                         -                       455,979           

84,094               -                         -                         -                       84,094             
1,878                 -                         -                         -                       1,878               
5,507                 -                         -                         73                    7,800               

547,458             -                         11,747               31,725             1,388,479        

452,025             -                         10,396               45                    1,032,842        
-                         -                         586                    19,555             42,109             
-                         -                         79                      3,827               26,083             
-                         -                         1                        338                  2,232               
-                         -                         -                         410                  726                  
-                         -                         107                    5,117               8,950               

452,025             -                         11,169               29,292             1,112,942        
95,433               -                         578                    2,433               275,537           

-                         -                         -                         -                       (9)                     
1,688                 664                    59                      10                    2,608               

-                         -                         62                      -                       62                    
-                         -                         -                         -                       (14,763)            

(2,538)                -                         -                         -                       (2,538)              
-                         (46)                     (7)                       -                       (56)                   

(850)                   618                    114                    10                    (14,696)            

94,583               618                    692                    2,443               260,841           
-                         -                         -                         -                       107                  

(4,279)                -                         -                         (401)                 (166,955)         

90,304               618                    692                    2,042               93,993             
(32,719)              77,215               6,561                 11,973             113,800           

$ 57,585               $ 77,833               $ 7,253                 $ 14,015             $ 207,793           

HIGHWAY
EXPANSION

& EXTENSION
LOAN PROGRAM
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STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ARIZONA
INDUSTRIES HIGHWAYS EXPOSITION

LOTTERY MAGAZINE CENTER
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES      
    Receipts from customers $ 17,862            $ 333,644          $ 38,094            $ 4,486        $ 11,050            
    Receipts from assessments -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
    Receipts from grants and contracts 1                    -                     -                     -               -                     
    Receipts from settlement income -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
    Payments to suppliers, prize winners, claimants, 
      or insurance companies (7,906)            (174,741)         (19,028)           (3,135)       (7,084)            
    Payments to employees (6,189)            (5,906)            (19,568)           (1,565)       (4,233)            
    Other receipts 258                 15,394            -                     657           963                 
    Other payments (3,114)            -                     -                     -               -                     
        Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 912                 168,391          (502)                443           696                 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL 
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES
    Distributions -                     (14,763)           -                     -               -                     
    Interest paid on loan due to U.S. Government -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
    Transfers to other Funds -                     (184,683)         (1,303)             (34)            (80)                 
        Net Cash (Used) by Non-capital
          Financing Activities -                     (199,446)         (1,303)             (34)            (80)                 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES
    Proceeds from sale of capital assets -                     -                     30                   -               -                     
    Acquisition and construction of capital assets -                     (61)                 (799)                -               (370)               
        Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related
          Financing Activities -                     (61)                 (769)                -               (370)               

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
    Interest and dividends from investments 10                  94                  35                   25             11                  
    Change in cash collateral received from securities 
      lending transactions -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
        Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 10                  94                  35                   25             11                  

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents       922                 (31,022)           (2,539)             434           257                 
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 3,253              76,001            7,905              2,858        2,905              

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 4,175              $ 44,979            $ 5,366              $ 3,292        $ 3,162              

Reconciliation of operating income to net
  cash provided (used) by operating activities:
    Operating income $ 1                    $ 175,516          $ 1,175              $ 379           $ 22                  
    Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
      net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
        Depreciation and amortization 355                 275                 623                 7               633                 
        Provision for uncollectible accounts -                     -                     13                   -               -                     
        Miscellaneous income -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
    Net changes in assets and liabilities:
        (Increase) decrease in receivables, net of allowances 12                  (1,227)            90                   22             (31)                 
        Decrease in due from U.S. Government 1                    -                     -                     -               -                     
        (Increase) decrease in due from other Funds (1)                   -                     -                     -               -                     
        (Increase) decrease in inventories, at cost 572                 (2,009)            (1,110)             62             -                     
        (Increase) decrease in other assets (94)                 (558)               (7)                   42             (27)                 
        Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 61                  (2,193)            (1,369)             (24)            50                  
        Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (22)                 (1,413)            82                   6               11                  
        (Decrease) in due to U.S. Government -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
        (Decrease) in due to other Funds -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
        (Decrease) in due to others -                     -                     -                     -               -                     
        Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 29                  -                     -                     (43)            31                  
        Increase (decrease) in other liabilities (2)                   -                     1                     (8)             7                    

    Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 912                 $ 168,391          $ (502)                $ 443           $ 696                 

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL
  AND NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
    Contribution of capital assets from other Funds $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -               $ 107                 
    (Loss) on disposal of capital assets, net -                     -                     (9)                   -               -                     
        Total Noncash Investing, Capital and Non-capital
          Financing Activities $ -                     $ -                     $ (9)                   $ -               $ 107                 

CORRECTIONAL
FOR THE BLIND INDUSTRIES

ARIZONA ARIZONA COLISEUM &
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HEALTHCARE
GROUP OF
ARIZONA OTHER TOTAL

$ -                        $ -                       $ 8,748         $ 31,383           $ 445,267          
458,133             -                       -                -                    458,133          
84,094               -                       -                -                    84,095           

-                        -                       62              -                    62                  

(447,350)            -                       (10,836)      (9,351)           (679,431)        
-                        -                       (642)           (18,942)         (57,045)          
-                        -                       -                73                 17,345           

(91,262)              -                       -                -                    (94,376)          
3,615                 -                       (2,668)        3,163             174,050          

-                        -                       -                -                    (14,763)          
(7,751)                -                       -                -                    (7,751)            
(4,254)                -                       -                (401)              (190,755)        

(12,005)              -                       -                (401)              (213,269)        

-                        -                       -                -                    30                  
-                        -                       (7)               (106)              (1,343)            

-                        -                       (7)               (106)              (1,313)            

1,690                 662                   59              10                 2,596             

-                        (44)                   -                -                    (44)                 
1,690                 618                   59              10                 2,552             

(6,700)                618                   (2,616)        2,666             (37,980)          
14,944               77,215              9,873         1,914             196,868          

$ 8,244                 $ 77,833              $ 7,257         $ 4,580             $ 158,888          

$ 95,433               $ -                       $ 578            $ 2,433             $ 275,537          

-                        -                       1                338               2,232             
-                        -                       -                -                    13                  
-                        -                       62              -                    62                  

9,498                 -                       -                (313)              8,051             
-                        -                       -                -                    1                    
-                        -                       -                44                 43                  
-                        -                       -                -                    (2,485)            
-                        -                       -                -                    (644)               
-                        -                       (25)             50                 (3,450)            

4,399                 -                       (229)           85                 2,919             
(98,444)              -                       -                -                    (98,444)          

-                        -                       -                (2)                  (2)                   
(7,271)                -                       -                -                    (7,271)            

-                        -                       (2,999)        -                    (2,982)            
-                        -                       (56)             528               470                

$ 3,615                 $ -                       $ (2,668)        $ 3,163             $ 174,050          

$ -                        $ -                       $ -                $ -                    $ 107                
-                        -                       -                -                    (9)                   

$ -                        $ -                       $ -                $ -                    $ 98                  

UNEMPLOYMENT & EXTENSION
COMPENSATION LOAN PROGRAM

HIGHWAY
EXPANSION
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
 
Internal Service Funds account for the financing of goods and services provided by one State department 
or agency to other State departments or agencies on a cost-reimbursement basis. 
 
 
The Risk Management Fund provides insurance coverage to all State agencies using an optimal 
combination of self-insurance and private excess insurance.  It includes the Workers' Compensation section 
that receives monies from State agencies and uses these monies to pay for insurance and risk management 
services including loss control services and self-insured liability losses. 
 
The Transportation Equipment Fund administers the purchase, storage and distribution of supplies, 
equipment and furniture for other Department of Transportation Funds. 
 
The Employee Benefits Fund (HITF) administers the State’s benefits program available to State 
employees and retirees. 
 
The Telecommunication Fund receives monies from State agencies for services related to administering 
the State’s contracts for the installation and maintenance of telecommunications equipment through the 
Telecommunications Program Office. 
 
The Automation Operations Fund receives monies from State agencies for services related to the 
implementation and operation of automation programs throughout the State. 
 
The Retiree Accumulated Sick Leave Fund accounts for monies paid out to retirees for their accumulated 
sick leave.  
 
The Motor Pool Fund receives monies from State agencies for the use of State vehicles and uses these 
monies for operation of the State Motor Pool. 
 



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

RISK TRANSPORTATION EMPLOYEE TELE-
MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT BENEFITS COMMUNICATION

ASSETS 
    Current Assets:
        Cash and pooled investments with 
          State Treasurer $ 74,193            $ -                         $ 333,561           $ 894                     
        Receivables, net of allowances:
            Other 40                   -                         9,637               149                     
        Due from U.S. Government -                      -                         3,600               -                          
        Due from other Funds 5                     -                         1                      -                          
        Inventories, at cost -                      3,122                 -                      -                          
        Other current assets 4,202              -                         8                      -                          
                Total Current Assets 78,440            3,122                 346,807           1,043                  

    Noncurrent Assets:
        Restricted assets:
          Cash and pooled investments with 
             State Treasurer -                      975                    -                      -                          
        Capital assets:
            Land and other non-depreciable -                      -                         -                      -                          
            Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable,
              net of accumulated depreciation 93                   66,447               23                    52                       
                Total Noncurrent Assets 93                   67,422               23                    52                       
                    Total Assets 78,533            70,544               346,830           1,095                  

LIABILITIES
    Current Liabilities:
        Accounts payable and other current liabilities 2,141              -                         132,096           226                     
        Accrued liabilities 281                 297                    53                    25                       
        Due to other Funds 7                     -                         7                      -                          
        Current portion of accrued insurance losses 59,786            -                         -                      -                          
        Current portion of other long-term liabilities 705                 577                    160                  66                       
                Total Current Liabilities 62,920            874                    132,316           317                     

    Noncurrent Liabilities:
        Accrued insurance losses 369,543          -                         -                      -                          
        Other long-term liabilities -                      229                    -                      -                          
                Total Noncurrent Liabilities 369,543          229                    -                      -                          
                    Total Liabilities 432,463          1,103                 132,316           317                     

NET POSITION
    Net investment in capital assets 93                   66,447               23                    52                       
    Unrestricted (deficit) (354,023)        2,994                 214,491           726                     

Total Net Position $ (353,930)        $ 69,441               $ 214,514           $ 778                     

- 186 -



STATE OF ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

RISK TRANSPORTATION TELE-
MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT COMMUNICATION

OPERATING REVENUES
    Sales and charges for services $ 103,733          $ 27,326               $ 823,774           $ 1,347                  
    Other -                      54                      -                      2                         
            Total Operating Revenues 103,733          27,380               823,774           1,349                  

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Cost of sales and benefits -                      13,949               755,161           2                         
   Personal services 12,950            13,389               2,603               1,010                  
   Contractual services 18,900            200                    1,286               339                     
   Depreciation and amortization 41                   10,080               5                      525                     
   Insurance 81,285            -                         757                  19                       
   Other 1,482              859                    299                  452                     
            Total Operating Expenses 114,658          38,477               760,111           2,347                  
                Operating Income (Loss) (10,925)           (11,097)              63,663             (998)                    

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
   Gain on sale of capital assets -                      26                      -                      5                         
   Investment income -                      4                        -                      -                          
   Other non-operating revenue -                      91                      -                      -                          
            Total Non-Operating Revenues -                      121                    -                      5                         
                Income (Loss) Before Contributions and 
                  Transfers (10,925)           (10,976)              63,663             (993)                    
Capital grants and contributions -                      19,121               -                      -                          
Transfers out (2,454)             (192)                   (73,761)           (52)                      

            Change in Net Position (13,379)           7,953                 (10,098)           (1,045)                 
Total Net Position - Beginning (340,551)         61,488               224,612           1,823                  

Total Net Position - Ending $ (353,930)         $ 69,441               $ 214,514           $ 778                     

EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS
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MOTOR
POOL TOTAL

$ 28,298                $ 13,095             $ 8,931              $ 1,006,504       
-                          -                      -                      56                   

28,298                13,095             8,931              1,006,560       

5,975                  14,941             5,101              795,129          
8,472                  68                    879                 39,371            
1,802                  4                      148                 22,679            
1,531                  -                      1,491              13,673            

368                     -                      511                 82,940            
1,667                  -                      686                 5,445              

19,815                15,013             8,816              959,237          
8,483                  (1,918)             115                 47,323            

5                         -                      -                      36                   
-                          -                      -                      4                     
-                          -                      221                 312                 
5                         -                      221                 352                 

8,488                  (1,918)             336                 47,675            
844                     -                      792                 20,757            

(8,671)                 (88)                  (72)                 (85,290)           

661                     (2,006)             1,056              (16,858)           
19,736                (151,934)         11,796            (173,030)         

$ 20,397                $ (153,940)         $ 12,852            $ (189,888)         

AUTOMATION
RETIREE

OPERATIONS SICK LEAVE
ACCUMULATED
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